
Please note:  Certain or all items on this agenda may be recorded 
 

Agenda compiled by: 
Guy Close 
Scrutiny Unit 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Tel: 39 50878 
 

 
 
 

Principal Scrutiny Adviser: 
Steven Courtney 
Tel: 24 74707 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

 
A 

 

 

 

SCRUTINY BOARD (HEALTH AND WELL-BEING AND ADULT SOCIAL 
CARE) 

 

 
Meeting to be held in Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR on 

Friday, 21st March, 2014 at 11.30 am 
 

(A pre-meeting will take place for ALL Members of the Board at 11.00 a.m.) 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
G Hussain - Roundhay; 

J Walker - Headingley; 

C Fox - Adel and Wharfedale; 

K Bruce - Rothwell; 

J Illingworth (Chair) - Kirkstall; 

S Varley - Morley South; 

J Lewis - Kippax and Methley; 

E Taylor - Chapel Allerton; 

C Towler - Hyde Park and Woodhouse; 

S Lay - Otley and Yeadon; 

N Buckley - Alwoodley; 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25* of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded). 
 
(* In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, notice of 
an appeal must be received in writing by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting). 
 

 

2   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND THE PUBLIC 
 
1 To highlight reports or appendices which 

officers have identified as containing exempt 
information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
2 To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
3 If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following parts of the 
agenda designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information, as follows: 

 
 No exempt items have been identified on 

this agenda. 
 

 



Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

 
C 

3   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration. 
 
(The special circumstances shall be specified in 
the minutes.) 
 

 

4   
 

  DECLARATION OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY 
INTERESTS 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 

 

5   
 

  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND 
NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES 
 
To receive any apologies for absence and 
notification of substitutes. 
 

 

6   
 

  MINUTES - 28 FEBRUARY 2014 
 
To confirm as a correct record, the minutes of the 
meeting held on 28 February 2014. 
 

1 - 8 

7   
 

  LEEDS TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST - 
DRAFT 5-YEAR STRATEGY 
 
To consider a report from the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development presenting an opportunity 
for the Scrutiny Board to comment on the draft 5-
year strategy for Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS 
Trust (LTHT). 
 

9 - 32 

8   
 

  ASPIRING NHS FOUNDATION TRUSTS - LEEDS 
TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST 
PROGRESS UPDATE 
 
To consider a report from the Head of Scrutiny and 
Member Development presenting an update on the 
progress of Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust 
(LTHT) towards achieving Foundation Trust status. 
 

33 - 
38 



Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

 
D 

9   
 

  DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING 
 
Friday, 28 March 2014 at 10.00am (Pre-meeting 
for all Board Members at 9.30am) 
 

 

   THIRD PARTY RECORDING 
 
Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable 
those not present to see or hear the proceedings 
either as they take place (or later) and to enable 
the reporting of those proceedings.  A copy of the 
recording protocol is available from the contacts 
named on the front of this agenda. 
 
Use of Recordings by Third Parties– code of 
practice 
 

a) Any published recording should be 
accompanied by a statement of when 
and where the recording was made, the 
context of the discussion that took place, 
and a clear identification of the main 
speakers and their role or title. 

 
b) Those making recordings must not edit the 

recording in a way that could lead to 
misinterpretation or misrepresentation of 
the proceedings or comments made by 
attendees.  In particular there should be 
no internal editing of published extracts; 
recordings may start at any point and 
end at any point but the material 
between those points must be complete. 

 

 

 
 
 



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	��������������������������

�

��������	
���
	�������	��
	�����
����	��
	�
���	������	
�����	

	
���
���	����	��
������	����	

�
��������	
�

�

	����
���� ���	�!
�����	�����������

� �

	����
���"�#
����	����$��%�������
&��
'�(�
����)�*�������+�,���
���-�(
�%�����
�� 	������	�������	���	�

�
�

��	 � !"#$%	�&'("()	�'*!#+%		
	

,���������
��	������������	���	��!���
���������
	���	�����	��	��.�
�

��	 �!,'	�,'*%		
	

 	����
���	���!���������
!����
	����)����
	����(/�0/�0�
������1
����
"
���	��	��2����34���������������������
�������������
��
!�	��������	��
�
������	������	�
�����
	��
���
	��������
	�������������	�5��
�

•� 1������	��6
�%�7���	��������

	����
	�,�
���/167�,0�8������9
������
�
������
	� 	������
	�:��
����8�167�,������������
	����	�/��	
���
3;������0��

•� :����!�
��#
��������)���������	�1�����8��
������	��������	���
�������/��	
���3<�������0�

�
,�����
����
�
��	���!����	
������������������������
���������	�������������
�
���������	�����������������
������
�����������������	�.��
�����
������
�������!

������
��������������
	������

	���=��!������.�
�

��	 
'-.!#!,"/(	/0	
"%-./%!1.'	�'-2("!#3	�(,'#'%,%		
	

,�����!����	
������
���������
	������	������������������
����������	�.���
�

��	 �&/./)"'%	0/#	�1%'(-'	!(4	�/,"0"-!,"/(	/0	�21%,",2,'%		
	

2�
�
������
������	���!�����
������������

	����
��)�1������1�!����	����
,
!���.��-
��������
	��������	����������������

	����
�������-���	�!���
�
�����
��	���
���

	����
����,
!�����	���

	����
���� 	������
���

	����
����
1�!��.�
�

�5	 6"(2,'%	�	��	7!(2!#3	����		
	

�����8�
	9�,����������	
����
�����������	�������
	��3���	
������������
����
����������
���������
��.���
�
�

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	��������������������������

�

��	 � !+'%&'!#'	6'4"-!.	�'(,#'	�	�&4!,'	/(	, '	&#/:"%"/(	/0	�'('#!.	
�#!-,"-'	!(4	�!.+�"(	�'#:"-'%		

	
�
��
!�	������(
���������	��
	��3���	
��������������#����
��)��
��	���	��
������������
���	���
�����������
���������
����������	������

��
���
������
����
���
	�������	���
�������
����
	�
��"7��	��$��%>�	�������������
)��%����������������7���������	������������
	�
�������?'�	
���
��	�����	�
�
�	��&��	�����������	���
�������
	��	
�	����
����
	�
����������.����
�
,����
��
!�	���������	�������!����	�����	��	����
���
��������������
�������
�
����)��
��	��(
�����	����������������
	�����������	�
�����
	������	���5�
�

•� -�����"����/������@�������8�1�����-
�������	������
������
	�	��"�

�0�
�
 	���������	������)��
��	��(
����������
��
!�	���
�	���!��������5��
�

•� 2�����������	����
�����������

������
���
	��	���	
��������.�

•� �
	�������
	�������
��
!�	������
�
����	����
�����������	��#����������
���	����	��������������������������
�����.��

•� ,���	�!���������!

������
���������������
��A�������������	��!

���

����������������������������

���������������
�������������
��	�	��
�

��.�

•� 2��
��	�������������	���!

�����������������������	����������!������
���������

������	����	����
��	�����������������
	��	
����.�

•� 2�

	��4;B�
�����������

��������	�������������	��!

������	������
�
����	�!���
�����.�

•� 2��
��	����������	��������	������	����	���!�����������
�������������	�
������
	�������>2���������.�

•� �
	�������
	���������������

��'���7���
���	��� 	�����
���/'7 �0�
!

���������������
�����	�!���
�����.�

�
,���)��
��	��(
��������
������������
����	���	�
�����
	��������������������
�����	�.��2�	
�����
����������!�������������	��
��	�5�
�

•� ,���	
�����
�������	���
	���
������������������

������������
�����.�

•� �
	�������
	�
������>�
	����
	����������
���
������	�!���
�����.�

•� 7���
���	����
	��
��	������	����	����	������������
	�����!��������
?���	�������:����!����	��
	�����%�	����
�����������.�

•� )������	�
�����	��C�������
	��
�����	�!�����	����	��.� ��!������
�����
�������������	����
�������������������
	��
�����	�!���
�����.��

•� ���
	�������
	�������
����!�������������������	�
�������
	�
�����
���	��.�

�
,������������	%�������������@��������
������
�������	�����
��	������
������
������������	���	�����������������)��
��	��(
���=����������
��
	���������
���
��

	��D����
	=������	��=���������
�������
�
���!
�%���

	��������������.����
�
�����8�
	9�,
�	
��������	�
�����
	������	�����	������
������������
�����	�.�

Page 2



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	��������������������������

�

�
�;	 �''4%	!(4	�/#+	�!#,('#% "&	�/2(4!,"/(	�#2%,	�	�!#'	<2!.",3	

�/**"%%"/(	"(%&'-,"/(	#'&/#,%		
	

,���#����
��)��
��	���	��������������
���	���
�������������
��������
���������������	��	���
�����������
���	������
	��
	�����%�	�������������9
������
�
������
	��	���������
�������������
���������1������	��6
�%�7���	�������
�

	����
	�,�
���/167�,0.�
�
2������������������	����������	��/��	
���3��������0������)��
��	��(
�������
�
�
	��������167�,=������
	����	�����������	������������������,�
��=��(
����
��
������
��.���
�
,����
��
!�	���������	��������!�����	�����	��	����
����������)��
��	��(
����
�
	�����������	�
�����
	������	���5�
�

•� ������(
�����/������+&��
�����8�1������	��6
�%�7���	�������-#)�
�

	����
	�,�
��0�

•� (���������
�����/������-
����E�������
��
��9
������2��
��	���8�1�����
�	��6
�%�7���	�������-#)��

	����
	�,�
��0�

•� :
��#�����
	�/�
�����	�����	�����8������9
�������
������
	0�

•� ��
	���
�����/1�����	�����
��8������9
�������
������
	0��

•� +������
	%�

���/������
��
��-
���	��8�1�����-
�������	�����
�
������
	�	��"�

�0�

�
 	���������	������)��
��	��(
����������
��
!�	���
�	���!��������5��
�

•� 2��������
������
������,�
��=��(
����
��������
����
����
	��	�������
	��
�
�����	������
	�

��
���.�

•� 2	�

���	��
�������
����
	���	���������	�����������������
�����.�

•� ,����	������
	��������������������	
�����
�����
���	������
	���
������
�������	�������
	��
�����,�
��=����
���	�����
	��
��
!�	������
���	�������������������
��6
�%��	��-
����6
�%�����.�

•� ��������
������
�������������	����	����	�������
���
	��
��	�������������
����
	����	���	��
��	���	�

���	��
������,�
��=����	�����	�C�
�
���	�	�������	����	��.�

•� 2	�

���	��
������������������
����
������,�
�������������9
������
�
������
	�/�9�0��	���
�������	������
������
	�	��"�

���/��"�0�
��

	��������
����
	�
�������������������	��F
��������������.�

•� 2	�

���	��
�������
����&�	��
���
���
������
	�	������	����	��.�
�
,���)��
��	��(
��������
������������
����	���������������������������������
�����	�.��2�	
�����
����������!�������������	��
��	�5�
�

•� �
	���	������
	��
���������	����
������������������9�����������
�����
���	�����
����
�����
	��������������!����	��������������
����
	��
�	���������	���������������
	�����
�������,�
��.�

•� 2��
��	����	�������
	��
����������
����
	���	������������
����
	��	�
1����������!����	
�������
�
��
�������	������
	����
���������	���.��

Page 3



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	��������������������������

�

•� 2��
��	����������	���
��
����
���������	�������������	���������!����
����
������.�

•� �
���������
��	����

�����������	�������
���	�	����	�����%�
��	�����	������	����	���!����	�����,�
��.�����

•� 2��
��	����������	������
��������	����������������9�����
������	��
������������	�������C��
	�������.�

•� 2��
��	����������	���������	�����
�����
��
����
	�/!�����!���
�
	��������
������������
	���������
��-#)�7�
������)�������0.��

�
,������������	%�����
����	�����	��	����
���������
	����
��
	���	�����
��	����
��
�������
�����)��
��	��(
���.����
�
�����8�
	9	
�

/�0�,
�	
��������	�
�����
	������	�����	������
�����������������	�.�
/�0�,
�������������,�
��=���	����������
	����	���
�
������������
	��
��
	�
��

�����	������
	�������.�
�

�=	 �2(4!*'(,!.	#':"'>	/0	���	�../-!,"/(%	�/."-3	�	2&4!,'	/(	���	
�().!(4$%	4'-"%"/(%	!(4	!%%/-"!,'4	"*&."-!,"/(%		

	
,���#����
��)��
��	���	��������������
���	���
�������������
��������
�	��
�
�����	�
��������
��-#)�+	���	��
	��������
����
	�������
	����������
����(
���������	���	�������������A��	���	�

���	��
�������
����������.�
�
,����
��
!�	���������	��������!�����	�����	��	����
����������)��
��	��(
����
�
	�����������	�
�����
	������	���5�
�

•� �
	����	�$����/2���	��������
��
����	�	���8�-#)�+	���	��/$����
6
�%������2����,���0�

•� -�����"����/������@�������8�1�����-
�������	������
������
	�	��"�

�0�
�
 	���������	������)��
��	��(
�������������

���	��
�������������!�����
�������
!����������������������	���
	��	��������
	���	���
!�������!����	
!����	��
��%�	��
�!���.�
�
,���)��
��	��(
��������
������������
����	���������������������������������
�����	�.��2�	
�����
����������!�������������	��
��	�5�
�

•� ,���D����	���=�
���������
����
	����
����.���

•� 2���	����	����
���	�
��	������D�F
���������
	��	�=�!

������������������
��������	���
������������	�F
�������.���

•� ������
�������
	������	����%�>�
�>��%���
������
	�����!��	�����
����	���
�
	��	����
�
������	��������	������
����
	��������������
���
������������	�
���

�������
�����	������
������
	�	��"�

����
�-#)�+	���	��/�	�
������
	��
�)�����������)�������0.�

�
,������������	%�����
����	�����	��	����
���������
	����
��
	���
����������	�.�
�

Page 4



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	��������������������������

�

�����8�
	9	,
�	
��������	�
�����
	������	�����	������
������������
�����	�.�
�

�?	 
',,'#	�!#'	�2(4	�#/&/%!.%		
	

,���#����
��)��
��	���	��������������
���	���
�������������
��������
�	��
�
������������
������(������������
	����
�
������
	���������	�����	��>

����������#�������	��$������	��(
����������������	��
	�&&�����
��������.���
�
,����
��
!�	���������	��������!�����	�����	��	����
����������)��
��	��(
����
�
	�����������	�
�����
	������	���5�
�

•� �

	����
��1�����
�����	�/+&��
�����(
������������
��#�������	��
$������	��8�1�����������

	���0�

•� �

	����
��2����@�������/+&��
�����(
�����������/2�
���)
���������0�
8�1�����������

	���0���

•� ��		���#
�����/���
���������
��/2�
���)
�����)�������0�8�1����������
�

	���0��

•� -�����"����/������@�������8�1�����-
�������	������
������
	�	��"�

�0�
�
 	���������	������)��
��	��(
����������
��
!�	���
�	���!��������5��
�

•� (������������
	��/(��0����

������������	��		

	�����	��
���-#)�
�	���
�����
��
������
������		

	����	��.�

•� 2	�

���	��
���
!�����	�	����������������
	��	������	����	����

���
��
������	��&������
���
!�����(���������
������.�

•� �
	�������
	����������(����
���	
���
��������������
��������	.�

•� 2�������
��1����=�#�������	��)
������������
	��������
����
��	�����
���&�������������
�������!��������(���!����
	�����
	��������
	.�����

�
,���)��
��	��(
��������
������������
����	���������������������������������
�����	�.��2�	
�����
����������!�������������	��
��	�5�
�

•� ,����������
��D������
��=������	������
�����������	���
���������.���

•� ,������	�����	���
������������	����	�����%���
���	���
	������	���
�����.�

•� :��
�	���
	������������������	��������������
�����
	�!����������
����
�
��
������������	��	�
������	�����-#)����		�	�������.�

•�  ������
���������
���
	��	�D��
�������=��
�������	��������F
�	���
��
���
������
	�	����������.�

•� ,����
���
��D��������������������=��	�������
�
�����	�	���������������
��
��
�����
���.�

•� ,������
���	���
���
������)��
��	��(
���������
�
����������

�����
����
�����
�����
�����.�

�
,������������	%�����
����	�����	��	����
���������
	����
��
	���
����������	�.�
�
�����8�
	9	
�

/�0�,
�	
��������	�
�����
	������	�����	������
�����������������	�.�

Page 5



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	��������������������������

�

/�0�,
����	���	��	�
������!�
�������
���	����	���
��
	���������
������

������
	�������
�
�����������
�
��������	��
������)��
��	��(
���.�

�
��	 �':"'>	/0	�/*'-!#'	�'#:"-'%	"(	�''4%		
	

2������������������	����������	��/��	
���3��������0������#����
��)��
��	���	��
������������
���	���
�������������
���������	��
�
��������������
���������
�������
���������
��
��2�
���)
�����)�������������

���	�������	����	����
�
�����!��
�����������������	�1�������	�
������
�������
	�����������
�
����
���
��
����)��
��	��(
�����	������������.�
�
,������
������
��	����������)��
��	��(
�����
��
	���������%�	��	
��	���
	��
��
��#�����$�����1������
��
���
��!
��	
	>�
��	���
>
��������������
�������
����������������
������)��
��	��(
���=��!
�%.���
�
,����
��
!�	���������	��������!�����	�����	��	����
����������)��
��	��(
����
�
	�����������	�
�����
	������	���5�
�

•� �

	����
��2����@�������/+&��
�����(
�����������/2�
���)
���������0�
8�1�����������

	���0��

•� ��		���#
�����/���
���������
��/2�
���)
�����)�������0�8�1����������
�

	���0��

•� ���%�$����/#����
���
������
	�	��/2�
���)
���������0�8�1����������
�

	���0�

�
 	���������	������)��
��	��(
����������
��
!�	���
�	���!��������5��
�

•� ,�������
�����������!�!����
��
	�����������
�
���������
�����������
�
��	���
�!���.�

•� �
���	�������

	��<�B�
����
����
	�!������

����	����	��	����
������.�

•� ,����&����	����	�	������	���
��!�����

	��G;������
�����������.�

•� ,����������
���
	��	
�	��������������	������	�����
�������-#)�
�
	��	�.�

•� 2	�

���	��
���������	����������
�����	�����������������	��������
��.�

•� #
���������
����
	�!������
���	��D������
���=��
����	���
�����
��
�������
���
��������

	���.�

�
,���)��
��	��(
��������
������������
����	���������������������������������
�����	�.��2�	
�����
����������!�������������	��
��	�5�
�

•� 2���	����	����
���
	��
��	���	�����
����	���
����������
��������	��
����F
������
����������.���

•� �
�����
!������
������
	�	�����������������
	�

��
�����������
���	���D������	�����%=������.�

•� ������	������

	����	��
�����	�������
�����������
���������
������.�

•� �����	������	������	����	����
���
	������	��!������
������.�

•� �
���	���	���
�
�����
H����
	���
����������	���
����������.�

•�  ������
��D����
	����
�����=���	��
��	���������
���������
���!����	�
�
��
	�����.�

Page 6



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	��������������������������

�

•� ,���
��
��
	�����
��
	������D�������������=��	�����	���
���������	�������.��
�
,������������	%�����
����	�����	��	����
���������
	����
��
	���
����������	�.����
�
�����8�
	9	
�

/�0�,
�	
��������	�
�����
	������	�����	������
�����������������	�.�
/�0�,������	��
	�
�����
	�!�����������
���������
�������7��	������)��
��	��

2���������
�
����
���������,�����
��:�����	����
���
	��������
	�
������
�
��������	�.���

/�0�,����#�����$�����1������������
�������
����	������	��	
��	�����!
��
	
	>�
��	���
>
��������������
�����������������������
������)��
��	��
(
���=��!
�%��	���
����
	�
�����������!.�

�
/�

	����
������
&��	��-�(
�%������������������	�������5A�����	����5������
���������������
��	������)��
��	��(
���=���
	��������
	�
�����������.0�
�

��	 �/#+	�- '42.'		
	

,���7��	������)��
��	��2���������
���������������
������
	���������
�
	���	�	������)��
��	��(
���=��!
�%���
������.��,�����	��
���������
��
!�	��
��
�
����5�
�

•� 2	�������
	��������	��
	����������������
��
	������1�����,�����	��
#
��������-#)�,�
��=��������;>���������������	����
�������
!�����
�������	���

	����
	�,�
�������
�.�

•� ,
��
	������-#)�+	���	�=���
���	���
	�
�����
	�
	�)�����������
)��������
	��<�����������.�

•� ,
��
	�����������
���	���
	�
�����
	�
	��
�
�����
�
������
������
1���	�	��������������
��
	����)
��
���)�������
	��<�����������.�

•� ��������!�������
�����	����
�������	������
	��
�����	������(����
���
�

	���C���	�����
��7
�����)��
��	�����	��
	�4�����������.�

�
�����8�
	9	,
�	
��������	�
�����
	������	�����	��������������
�
����
������
	���
�����!
�%������
���/

���	�����
��0.����	
�
/�

	����
�������-���	��	���

	����
���� 	�������������������	�������5;����
�
��	������)��
��	��(
���=���
	��������
	�
�����������.0�
�

���	 
!,'	!(4	�"*'	/0	, '	�'@,	6'',"()		
	

,��������������
������	�&�������	��
������)��
��	��(
����!��������������������
�������
���	��	�������5A����/!���������>�����	���
��(
���������������
��5����0.�
�
/,��������	���
	��
��������5�;��0�
�
�

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Health and Well-being and Adult Social Care) 

Date: 21 March 2014 

Subject:  Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust – draft 5-year Strategy  

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

 
1 Purpose of this report 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to present and provide an opportunity for the Scrutiny 

Board to comment on the draft 5-year strategy for Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS 
Trust (LTHT). 

2 Background 
 
2.1 In February 2014, LTHT launched, for consultation, its draft 5-year strategy.  The 

deadline for comments on the draft strategy was established as 14 March 2014, with 
the Trust required to submit its final strategy to the NHS Trust Development Authority 
by 31 March 2014. 
 

2.2 To date, the Scrutiny Board has not collectively considered the draft strategy – 
although members may have provided individual responses to the Trust.   

 
3 Main issues 
 
3.1 Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust (LTHT) draft 5-year strategy is attached at 

Appendix 1.   

3.2 LTHT’s Chief Executive has been invited to attend the meeting to outline the draft 5-
year strategy and a summary of feedback to-date.   

3.3 Representatives from other interested parties have also been invited to attend the 
meeting and/or provide written submissions for consideration by the Scrutiny Board.   
These interested parties include local Clinical Commissioning Groups (CCGs), 
HealthWatch Leeds and Leeds Local Medical Committee (LMC).   

 

 

 Report author:  Steven Courtney 

Tel:  24 74707 

Agenda Item 7

Page 9



 

4 Recommendations 

4.1 Members of the Scrutiny Board are asked to consider the information presented and: 

4.1.1 Agree any specific comments in relation to LTHT’s draft 5-year strategy; and, 

4.1.2 Identify any specific matters that require further and/or more detailed 
scrutiny. 

 
5 Background papers1

  

5.1 None used 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information. The list of background documents does not include 
published works.  

Page 10



1

O
u

r 
F
iv

e
 Y

e
a
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

C
o
n
su

lt
a
ti
o
n
 

D
o
cu

m
e
n
t

2
0
1
4

Page 11



2

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

Fo
re

w
o

rd
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 C

h
a
ir
 a

n
d

 C
h

ie
f 

E
xe

cu
ti
ve

A
b

o
u

t 
u

s

O
u

r 
vi

si
o

n
, 

g
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 v

a
lu

e
s

G
o

a
l 
O

n
e
: 

P
a
ti
e
n

ts

G
o

a
l 
Tw

o
: 

O
u

r 
P
e
o

p
le

G
o

a
l 
T
h

re
e
: 

R
e
se

a
rc

h
, 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 I
n

n
o

va
ti
o

n

G
o

a
l 
Fo

u
r:

 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 C

a
re

G
o

a
l 
Fi

ve
: 

Fi
n

a
n

ce

T
h

e
 L

e
e
d

s 
W

a
y

Y
o

u
r 

Fe
e
d

b
a
ck

1 1 2 3 7 9 1
1

1
3

1
5

1
7

1
8C
o

n
te

n
ts

 

Page 12



3

Page 13



1W
e
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
st

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

in
g

 t
im

e
 

in
 N

H
S
 h

is
to

ry
. 

E
xp

e
ct

a
ti
o

n
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 N

H
S
 a

re
 c

o
n

st
a
n

tl
y 

in
cr

e
a
si

n
g

 
a
n

d
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

co
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 g

ro
w

 w
h

ils
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 i
s 

ti
g

h
te

r 
th

a
n

 e
ve

r 
b

e
fo

re
. 

T
h

e
re

 h
a
s 

b
e
e
n

 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
st

ru
ct

u
ra

l 
ch

a
n

g
e
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 N

H
S
 a

n
d

 
th

e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

ch
a
n

g
e
s 

to
 t

h
e
 w

a
y 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

.

Le
e
d

s 
Te

a
ch

in
g

 H
o

sp
it
a
ls

 f
a
ce

s 
m

a
jo

r 
fi
n

a
n

ci
a
l 

ch
a
lle

n
g

e
s 

w
h

ic
h

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
a
ct

io
n

, 
w

e
 a

ls
o

 
n

e
e
d

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 o

u
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 i
n

 a
 r

a
n

g
e
 o

f 
a
re

a
s 

if
 w

e
 a

re
 t

o
 r

e
a
lis

e
 o

u
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
a
l.
 

If
 w

e
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 f

in
a
n

ci
a
lly

 s
u

st
a
in

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 d
e
liv

e
r 

sa
fe

, 
h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y 
a
n

d
 e

ff
e
ct

iv
e
 c

a
re

 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

p
a
ti
e
n

ts
 w

it
h

in
 

th
is

 c
o

n
te

xt
, 

w
e
 m

u
st

 e
m

b
ra

ce
 t

h
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

to
 

th
in

k
 a

n
d

 a
ct

 d
if
fe

re
n

tl
y 

–
 t

o
 p

u
sh

 t
h

e
 b

o
u

n
d

a
ri
e
s 

o
n

 h
o

w
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 w
e
 d

e
liv

e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 s

o
ci

a
l 

ca
re

. 
T
h

is
 p

re
se

n
ts

 a
n

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y 

to
 l
o

o
k
 f

o
r 

a
n

d
   
   
   
  

e
m

b
ra

ce
 n

e
w

 w
a
ys

 o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
n

n
o

va
ti
ve

 w
a
ys

 
to

 d
e
liv

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e
s.

 

W
e
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 b

e
st

 q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
ca

re
 a

n
d

 
cl

in
ic

a
l 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

a
re

 e
n

h
a
n

ce
d

 i
n

 a
 c

u
lt
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

in
st

ils
 r

e
se

a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 i
n

n
o

va
ti
o

n
 a

t 
it
s 

co
re

. 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

a
re

 b
e
tt

e
r 

in
 h

o
sp

it
a
ls

 w
it
h

 a
ct

iv
e
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
tr

ia
ls

 
e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
e
xa

m
p

le
. 

S
o

 t
h

is
 m

u
st

 b
e
 a

 c
e
n

tr
a
l 

p
ill

a
r 

o
f 

o
u

r 
fu

tu
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
y.

 

To
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 e
ve

n
 m

o
re

 c
lo

se
ly

 
w

it
h

 o
u

r 
p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
cr

o
ss

 h
e
a
lt
h

, 
so

ci
a
l 
ca

re
, 

a
ca

d
e
m

ia
 

a
n

d
 b

e
yo

n
d

 a
n

d
 i
n

 p
a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

w
it
h

 o
u

r 
p

a
ti
e
n

ts
, 

p
u

b
lic

 
a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

. 
 

If
 w

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 d

if
fe

re
n

tl
y,

 w
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e
 c

le
a
r 

o
n

 w
h

a
t 

p
e
o

p
le

 c
a
n

 e
xp

e
ct

 f
ro

m
 u

s,
 w

h
a
t 

w
e
 e

xp
e
ct

 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
m

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 w
e
 c

a
n

 w
o

rk
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 b

ri
n

g
 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 b

e
st

 o
u

tc
o

m
e
s 

fo
r 

o
u

r 
p

a
ti
e
n

ts
. 

H
e
n

ce
, 

th
e
 p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

th
is

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

t 
is

 t
o

 s
h

a
re

 t
h

e
 

p
la

n
s 

th
a
t 

h
a
ve

 e
m

e
rg

e
d

 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

co
n

su
lt
a
ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 

a
n

a
ly

se
s 

to
 d

a
te

, 
so

 t
h

a
t 

w
e
 c

a
n

 g
a
in

 y
o

u
r 

in
p

u
t 

a
s 

w
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 t
h

is
 d

o
cu

m
e
n

t 
in

to
 o

u
r 

fi
ve

 y
e
a
r 

st
ra

te
g

y.
   

T
h

e
 t

im
e
 y

o
u

 s
p

e
n

d
 r

e
a
d

in
g

 t
h

is
 d

o
cu

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

sh
a
ri
n

g
 y

o
u

r 
th

o
u

g
h

ts
 a

n
d

 f
e
e
d

b
a
ck

 w
ill

 b
e
 

in
va

lu
a
b

le
 t

o
 o

u
r 

Tr
u

st
. 

W
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 k
n

o
w

 i
f 

yo
u

 t
h

in
k
 

w
e
 h

a
ve

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
vi

si
o

n
, 

w
ill

 o
u

r 
g

o
a
ls

 t
a
k
e
 u

s 
th

e
re

, 
a
re

 t
h

e
y 

ri
g

h
t,

 w
h

a
t 

e
ls

e
 m

ig
h

t 
w

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 d
o

?
  

W
e
 h

a
ve

 u
se

d
 a

 w
e
b

-b
a
se

d
 s

ys
te

m
 c

a
lle

d
 ‘

W
a
yF

in
d

e
r’

 
to

 c
o

n
su

lt
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 2
,5

0
0

 s
ta

ff
 i
n

 t
h

is
 p

ro
ce

ss
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 a
n

d
 w

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

 t
h

a
t 

w
e
 u

se
 t

h
is

 s
a
m

e
 s

ys
te

m
 

to
 c

a
p

tu
re

 a
n

d
 r

e
co

rd
 y

o
u

r 
co

m
m

e
n

ts
, 

re
fl
e
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 

in
si

g
h

ts
 t

o
o

. 
If
 y

o
u

 d
o

 n
o

t 
a
lr
e
a
d

y 
h

a
ve

 l
o

g
-i
n

 d
e
ta

ils
 

p
le

a
se

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 R

o
ss

.L
a
n

g
fo

rd
@

le
e
d

st
h

.n
h

s.
u

k
. 

 W
e
 

n
e
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
ce

iv
e
 y

o
u

r 
fe

e
d

b
a
ck

 b
e
fo

re
 1

4
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
.

T
h

a
n

k
 y

o
u

 i
n

 a
n

ti
ci

p
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
yo

u
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 w
e
 

lo
o

k
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
o

 r
e
ce

iv
in

g
 y

o
u

r 
fe

e
d

b
a
ck

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s 

o
n

ly
 

th
e
 b

e
g

in
n

in
g

 o
f 

o
u

r 
e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
ce

ss
 a

n
d

 w
e
 

lo
o

k
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
o

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
 o

ve
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

in
g

 
m

o
n

th
s 

to
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

sh
a
p

e
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
h

e
a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 

so
ci

a
l 
ca

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
is

 e
xc

it
in

g
 t

im
e
.

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 
Fo

re
w

o
rd

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 C

h
a
ir
 

a
n

d
 C

h
ie

f 
E
xe

cu
ti
ve

Li
n
d
a
 P

o
lla

rd
C

h
a
ir
 

Ju
lia

n
 H

a
rt

le
y 

C
h

ie
f 

E
xe

cu
ti
ve

Page 14



2

Le
e
d

s 
is

 B
ri
ta

in
’s
 t

h
ir
d

 l
a
rg

e
st

 c
it
y 

a
n

d
 w

e
 w

a
n

t 
it
 t

o
 

b
e
 t

h
e
 b

e
st

 c
it
y 

in
 t

h
e
 U

K
. 

Le
e
d

s 
Te

a
ch

in
g

 H
o

sp
it
a
ls

 N
H

S
 T

ru
st

 t
re

a
ts

 a
ro

u
n

d
 

2
 m

ill
io

n
 p

a
ti
e
n

ts
 a

 y
e
a
r,
 s

o
m

e
 h

a
ve

 v
e
ry

 c
o

m
p

le
x 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
lic

a
te

d
 l
if
e
 t

h
re

a
te

n
in

g
 i
lln

e
ss

e
s 

o
r 

tr
a
u

m
a
. 

O
th

e
rs

 w
e
 c

a
re

 f
o

r 
h

a
ve

 l
e
ss

 a
cu

te
 b

u
t 

lif
e
-l
im

it
in

g
 

co
n

d
it
io

n
s.

  

O
u

r 
e
xp

e
rt

is
e
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
ci

a
lis

m
s 

a
llo

w
 u

s 
to

 c
a
re

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 a

ll 
o

ve
r 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y 
a
n

d
 o

n
 s

o
m

e
 

o
cc

a
si

o
n

s 
a
ll 

o
ve

r 
th

e
 w

o
rl
d

, 
b

u
t 

w
e
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

vi
d

e
r 

o
f 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
g

e
n

e
ra

l 
h

o
sp

it
a
l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e
 

p
e
o

p
le

 o
f 

Le
e
d

s.

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 s
e
ve

n
 h

o
sp

it
a
ls

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 T

ru
st

.

•
 L

e
e

d
s 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

In
fi

rm
a

ry

•
 S

t 
Ja

m
e

s’
s 

U
n

iv
e

rs
it

y
 H

o
sp

it
a

l

•
 S

e
a

cr
o

ft
 H

o
sp

it
a

l

•
 W

h
a

rf
e

d
a

le
 H

o
sp

it
a

l

•
 C

h
a

p
e

l 
A

ll
e

rt
o

n
 H

o
sp

it
a

l

•
 L

e
e

d
s 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 H

o
sp

it
a

l 

•
 L

e
e

d
s 

D
e

n
ta

l 
In

st
it

u
te

W
e
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 l
if
e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

e
e
d

s 
ci

ty
 r

e
g

io
n

, 
n

o
t 

o
n

ly
 b

y 
e
m

p
lo

yi
n

g
 1

5
,0

0
0

 p
e
o

p
le

 i
n

 a
 r

a
n

g
e
 o

f 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
ro

le
s,

 b
u

t 
b

y 
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e
 h

e
a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 

w
e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
g

io
n

 a
n

d
 p

la
yi

n
g

 a
 l
e
a
d

in
g

 r
o

le
 i
n

 
re

se
a
rc

h
, 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
n

n
o

va
ti
o

n
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

  
A

b
o

u
t 

u
s

Page 15



3O
u
r 

vi
si

o
n
 is

 f
o
r 

Le
ed

s 
Te

ac
h
in

g
 

H
o
sp

it
al

s 
to

 b
e 

th
e 

b
es

t 
in

 s
p
ec

ia
lis

t 

an
d
 in

te
g
ra

te
d
 c

ar
e.

  

Page 16



4

W
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
se

d
 b

y 
th

e
 p

u
rs

u
it
 o

f 
e
xc

e
lle

n
ce

 in
 

h
e
a
lt
h
ca

re
, 
d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
st

 q
u
a
lit

y 
a
n
d
 s

a
fe

st
 c

a
re

 t
o

 
o
u
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 d

e
ve

lo
p
 o

u
r 

lo
ca

l h
o
sp

it
a
l s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

in
 

a
 w

a
y 

w
h
ic

h
 in

te
g
ra

te
s 

th
e
m

 w
it
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

a
n
d

 
so

ci
a
l c

a
re

. 
T
h
is

 w
ill

 e
n
a
b
le

 m
a
n
y 

o
f 

o
u
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 t

re
a
te

d
 

m
o
re

 f
re

q
u
e
n
tl
y 

a
t 

h
o
m

e
 o

r 
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n

 
h
a
vi

n
g
 t

o
 c

o
m

e
 t

o
 h

o
sp

it
a
l. 

T
h
is

 is
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

fo
r 

fr
a
il 

e
ld

e
rl
y 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
o
se

 w
it
h
 lo

n
g
 t

e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s.

 T
h
is

 
w

ill
 e

n
a
b
le

 u
s 

to
 d

e
ve

lo
p
 o

u
r 

sp
e
ci

a
lis

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n
d
 e

n
su

re
 w

e
 

se
cu

re
 a

n
d
 d

e
ve

lo
p
 o

u
r 

fu
tu

re
 a

s 
a
 le

a
d
in

g
 s

p
e
ci

a
lis

t 
ce

n
tr

e
 in

 
th

e
 U

K
.

W
e
 w

ill
 d

o
 t

h
is

 b
y 

d
e
ve

lo
p
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

va
lu

e
s,

 c
u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d

 
co

m
p
a
ss

io
n
 in

 o
u
r 

le
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 b
e
h
a
vi

o
u
rs

 a
n
d
 a

lig
n
in

g
  
  
  

th
e
m

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 m

o
st

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 r
e
so

u
rc

e
s 

to
 c

re
a
te

 w
o
rl
d

 
cl

a
ss

 d
e
liv

e
ry

.

W
e
 w

a
n
t 

to
 e

m
p
o
w

e
r 

a
n
d
 in

ve
st

 in
 o

u
r 

st
a
ff

 a
n
d
 a

llo
w

 
th

e
m

 t
h
e
 a

u
to

n
o
m

y 
a
n
d
 f

re
e
d
o
m

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

sa
fe

, 
e
ff

e
ct

iv
e
 

a
n
d
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l h

e
a
lt
h
ca

re
 f

o
r 

e
ve

ry
 p

a
ti
e
n
t,

 e
ve

ry
 t

im
e
. 
W

e
 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

le
a
d
in

g
 e

d
g
e
 in

n
o
va

ti
o
n
, 
a
ch

ie
ve

 a
ca

d
e
m

ic
 

a
n
d
 e

d
u
ca

ti
o
n
a
l e

xc
e
lle

n
ce

 a
n
d
 e

xp
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s 

o
f 

h
e
a
lt
h
ca

re
 w

o
rk

in
g
 in

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s.

W
e
 a

re
 a

 b
ill

io
n
 p

o
u
n
d
 h

o
sp

it
a
l a

n
d
 f

in
a
n
ci

a
l s

u
st

a
in

a
b
ili

ty
 

m
u
st

 b
e
 o

n
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

g
o
a
ls

. 
W

e
 m

u
st

 r
e
-o

rg
a
n
is

e
 w

h
a
t 

w
e
 

sp
e
n
d
, 
to

 e
n
su

re
 w

e
 h

a
ve

 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
st

 q
u
a
lit

y 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n
d
 d

o
 

so
 in

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 o

th
e
r 

lo
ca

l N
H

S
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s.

 

To
 a

ch
ie

ve
 o

u
r 

vi
si

o
n
 w

e
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

fi
ve

 g
o
a
ls

. 
T
h
e
se

 a
re

 
o
u
tl
in

e
d
 in

 t
h
e
 d

ia
g
ra

m
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

e
xt

 p
a
g
e
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

te
n
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

a
n
d
 o

u
r 

va
lu

e
s,

 w
h
ic

h
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e
n

 
d
e
ve

lo
p
e
d
 b

y 
st

a
ff

 f
ro

m
 a

cr
o
ss

 t
h
e
 T

ru
st

. 
Fu

rt
h
e
r 

d
e
ta

ils
 a

b
o
u
t 

e
a
ch

 g
o
a
l a

re
 in

cl
u
d
e
d
 in

 t
h
e
se

 p
a
g
e
s.

W
e
 b

e
lie

ve
 t

h
a
t 

in
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
se

 g
o
a
ls

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 c

re
a
te

 a
 

p
la

tf
o
rm

 t
o
 b

u
ild

 a
 s

tr
o
n
g
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 o
f 

sp
e
ci

a
lis

t 
w

o
rk

 a
t 

a
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l a

n
d
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l l

e
ve

l a
n
d
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 s

e
a
m

le
ss

 in
te

g
ra

te
d

 
ca

re
 t

o
 lo

ca
l p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 b

e
yo

n
d
. 
 

Page 17



5In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 
O

u
r 

vi
si

o
n

, 
g

o
a
ls

 a
n

d
 v

a
lu

e
s.

P
a
ti

e
n

t-
ce

n
tr

e
d

F
a
ir

C
o

ll
a
b

o
ra

ti
v
e

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

E
m

p
o

w
e
re

d

•
 

C
o

n
si

st
e
n

tl
y 

d
e
liv

e
r 

h
ig

h
 

q
u

a
lit

y,
 s

a
fe

 c
a
re

.

•
 

O
rg

a
n

is
e
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 

p
a
ti
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 t

h
e
ir
 c

a
re

rs
 

a
n

d
 f

o
cu

s 
o

n
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
 

th
e
ir
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
n

e
e
d

s.

•
 

A
ct

 w
it
h

 c
o

m
p

a
ss

io
n

, 
se

n
si

ti
vi

ty
 a

n
d

 k
in

d
n

e
ss

 
to

w
a
rd

s 
p

a
ti
e
n

ts
, 

ca
re

rs
 

a
n

d
 r

e
la

ti
ve

s.

•
 

W
e
 w

ill
 t

re
a
t 

p
a
ti
e
n

ts
 

h
o

w
 w

e
 w

o
u

ld
 w

is
h

 t
o

 
b

e
 t

re
a
te

d
.

•
 

S
tr

iv
e
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
 

re
sp

e
ct

 a
n

d
 d

ig
n

it
y 

o
f 

e
a
ch

 p
a
ti
e
n

t,
 b

e
in

g
 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y 

a
tt

e
n

ti
ve

 t
o

 
th

e
 n

e
e
d

s 
o

f 
vu

ln
e
ra

b
le

 
g

ro
u

p
s.

•
 

R
e
co

g
n

is
e
 w

e
 a

re
 a

ll 
o

n
e
 

te
a
m

 w
it
h

 a
 c

o
m

m
o

n
 

p
u

rp
o

se
.

•
 

In
cl

u
d

e
 a

ll 
re

le
va

n
t 

p
a
ti
e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
 i
n

 o
u

r 
d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
s.

•
 

W
o

rk
 i
n

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h

 
p

a
ti
e
n

ts
, 

th
e
ir
 f

a
m

ili
e
s,

 
a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

 –
 

th
e
y 

w
ill

 f
e
e
l 
in

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

o
f 

th
e
ir
 h

e
a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 c

a
re

 
n

e
e
d

s.

•
 

A
ct

 w
it
h

 i
n

te
g

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 

a
lw

a
ys

 b
e
 t

ru
e
 t

o
 o

u
r 

w
o

rd
.

•
 

B
e
 h

o
n

e
st

 w
it
h

 p
a
ti
e
n

ts
, 

co
lle

a
g

u
e
s 

a
n

d
 o

u
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s 
a
t 

a
ll 

ti
m

e
s.

•
 

D
is

cl
o

se
 r

e
su

lt
s 

a
n

d
 

a
cc

e
p

t 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
a
ct

io
n

s.

•
 

E
m

p
o

w
e
r 

co
lle

a
g

u
e
s 

a
n

d
 p

a
ti
e
n

ts
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 

d
e
ci

si
o

n
s.

•
 

E
xp

e
ct

 c
o

lle
a
g

u
e
s 

to
 h

e
lp

 
b

u
ild

 a
n

d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 s
ta

ff
 

sa
ti
sf

a
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 m

o
ra

le
 

- 
m

o
re

 c
a
n

 b
e
 a

ch
ie

ve
d

 
w

h
e
n

 s
ta

ff
 a

re
 h

a
p

p
y 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

u
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

. 

•
 

C
e
le

b
ra

te
 s

ta
ff

 w
h

o
 

in
n

o
va

te
 a

n
d

 w
h

o
 g

o
 

th
e
 e

xt
ra

 m
ile

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 

p
a
ti
e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 c
o

lle
a
g

u
e
s.

Page 18



6

O
u
r 

vi
si

o
n

T
h
e
 l
e
a
d
e
r 

in
 s

p
e
ci

a
lis

t 
a
n
d
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 c

a
re

O
u
r 

g
o
a
ls

1
. 

T
h

e
 b

e
st

 f
o

r 
p

a
ti

e
n

t 
sa

fe
ty

, 
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce

2
. 

T
h

e
 b

e
st

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 

w
o

rk
3

. 
A

 c
e

n
tr

e
 f

o
r 

e
x
ce

ll
e

n
ce

 f
o

r 
re

se
a

rc
h

, 
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 
a

n
d

 i
n

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n

4
. 

S
e

a
m

le
ss

 
in

te
g

ra
te

d
 c

a
re

 
a

cr
o

ss
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ri
e

s

5
. 

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
su

st
a

in
a

b
il

it
y

O
u
r 

o
b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

 

i.
e

 H
o

w
 w

e
 w

il
l 

a
ch

ie
v
e

 o
u

r 
g

o
a

ls

D
ri
ve

 q
u

a
lit

y 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

a
ti
e
n

ts
 t

o
 b

e
co

m
e
 

th
e
 s

a
fe

st
 h

e
a
lt
h

ca
re

 
o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

co
u

n
tr

y.
 

 In
vo

lv
e
 p

a
ti
e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 u

se
 t

h
e
ir
 

fe
e
d

b
a
ck

 o
n

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s 

th
e
y 

re
ce

iv
e
.

D
e
liv

e
r 

a
ll 

th
e
 

m
a
n

d
a
to

ry
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

s 
in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 N

H
S
 

C
o

n
st

it
u

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

re
g

u
la

to
ry

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
ca

re
, 

ca
p

a
ci

ty
 a

n
d

 
d

e
m

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t.

D
e
ve

lo
p

 a
 h

ig
h

ly
 

e
n

g
a
g

e
d

, 
h

ig
h

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e
 

a
n

d
 p

o
si

ti
ve

 p
a
ti
e
n

t 
ce

n
tr

e
d

 c
u

lt
u

re
 

d
e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 g

re
a
t 

ca
re

 f
o

r 
p

a
ti
e
n

ts
.

E
n

su
re

 t
h

e
 T

ru
st

 i
s 

a
 

le
a
d

in
g

 p
ro

vi
d

e
r 

o
f 

sp
e
ci

a
lis

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s.

 
 D

e
liv

e
r 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
e
rs

’ 
a
ct

iv
it
y 

a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

ve
d

 
p

a
ti
e
n

t 
p

a
th

w
a
ys

 b
y 

w
id

e
sp

re
a
d

 d
e
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
o

f 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
te

ch
n

iq
u

e
s,

 r
e
m

o
vi

n
g

 
w

a
st

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

cr
e
a
si

n
g

 
p

ro
d

u
ct

iv
it
y.

 
 B

e
 a

n
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 

re
se

a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
.

Im
p

ro
ve

 c
a
re

 a
n

d
 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
co

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 a

cr
o

ss
 

n
e
tw

o
rk

s 
a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

.

Im
p

ro
ve

 !
n

a
n

ci
a
l 

m
a
rg

in
s 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y 
ca

re
. 

 S
e
e
k
 o

u
t 

m
u

tu
a
l 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 d
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
g

ro
w

th
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 b
e
n

e
!

t 
th

e
 T

ru
st

, 
it
s 

p
a
ti
e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 L

e
e
d

s 
C

it
y 

R
e
g

io
n

.

T
h
e
 L

e
e
d
s 

W
a
y

P
a
ti
e
n
t-

ce
n
tr

e
d

Fa
ir

C
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
ve

A
cc

o
u
n
ta

b
le

E
m

p
o

w
e
re

d

Page 19



7G
o

a
l 

O
n

e
: 

P
a

ti
e

n
ts

  
 

T
h

e
 b

e
st

 f
o

r 
p

a
ti
e
n

t 
sa

fe
ty

, 
q

u
a
lit

y 
a
n

d
 e

xp
e
ri
e
n

ce
.

W
h
a
t 

d
o
e
s 

th
is

 m
e
a
n
?

W
e
 w

a
n

t 
to

 b
e
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e
d

 b
y 

o
u

r 
p

a
ti
e
n

ts
, 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
e
rs

, 
p

e
e
rs

 a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

 a
s 

b
e
in

g
 a

m
o

n
g

st
 t

h
e
 

b
e
st

 f
o

r 
p

a
ti
e
n

t 
sa

fe
ty

, 
q

u
a
lit

y,
 p

a
ti
e
n

t 
e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s.

  
 J

u
st

 m
e
e
ti
n

g
 t

h
e
 m

in
im

u
m

 
st

a
n

d
a
rd

s 
is

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 a

n
d

 o
u

r 
p

a
ti
e
n

ts
, 

ri
g

h
tl
y 

e
xp

e
ct

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 c
a
re

 p
o

ss
ib

le
. 

 

O
u

r 
q

u
a
lit

y 
a
m

b
it
io

n
 i
s 

to
 b

e
 u

p
 t

h
e
re

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

h
ig

h
e
st

 p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 h
o

sp
it
a
ls

 i
n

 t
h

e
 N

H
S
. 

 I
n

 s
o

m
e
 

a
re

a
s,

 o
u

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 i
s 

co
m

p
a
ra

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
se

 
h

o
sp

it
a
ls

 b
u

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 o
th

e
rs

 w
h

e
re

 w
e
 c

a
n

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 

a
n

d
 w

e
 w

a
n

t 
to

 e
n

su
re

 a
 c

o
n

si
st

e
n

tl
y 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y 
st

a
n

d
a
rd

 a
cr

o
ss

 e
ve

ry
th

in
g

 w
e
 d

o
.

W
e
 a

re
 a

w
a
re

 o
f 

o
u

r 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

e
ve

ry
 p

e
n

n
y 

o
f 

p
u

b
lic

 m
o

n
e
y 

in
ve

st
e
d

 i
n

to
 o

u
r 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

is
 s

p
e
n

t 
w

is
e
ly

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

tl
y.

  
W

e
 a

cc
e
p

t 
th

a
t 

in
ve

st
in

g
 i
n

 Q
u

a
lit

y 
a
n

d
 P

a
ti
e
n

t 
E
xp

e
ri
e
n

ce
 w

ill
 

m
e
a
n

 e
lim

in
a
ti
n

g
 w

a
st

e
fu

l 
p

ra
ct

ic
e
s.

H
o
w

 w
ill

 w
e
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

h
is

?

A
ch

ie
vi

n
g

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 i
n

 p
a
ti
e
n

t 
sa

fe
ty

, 
q

u
a
lit

y 
a
n

d
 

e
xp

e
ri
e
n

ce
 s

ta
rt

s 
w

it
h

 g
e
tt

in
g

 t
h

e
 b

a
si

cs
 r

ig
h

t.

W
e
 a

re
 c

le
a
r 

th
a
t 

if
 w

e
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
co

m
e
 t

h
e
 b

e
st

 w
e
 

w
ill

 n
e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e
 c

le
a
r 

a
b

o
u

t 
w

h
a
t 

w
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 o

f 
o

u
r 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

a
n

d
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 c

lo
se

ly
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
st

a
ff

 a
n

d
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o

 d
e
liv

e
r 

th
is

. 
 S

o
m

e
 o

f 
o

u
r 

k
e
y 

d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s 
a
re

 o
u

tl
in

e
d

 b
e
lo

w
.

•
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

sa
fe

 c
lin

ic
a
l c

a
re

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 in

ve
st

m
e
n
t 

in
 

w
a
rd

 a
n
d
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

n
u
rs

e
 s

ta
ff

in
g
 -

 m
a
tc

h
in

g
 

th
e
 h

ig
h
e
st

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s 
in

 t
h
e
  
U

K
 b

y 
2
0
1
6
.

•
 

In
ve

st
 in

 b
e
co

m
in

g
 a

 t
ru

ly
 2

4
 h

o
u
rs

 a
 d

a
y,

 s
e
ve

n
 

d
a
ys

 a
 w

e
e
k
 a

cu
te

 h
o
sp

it
a
l s

e
rv

ic
e
 b

y 
2
0
1
7
, 

h
a
vi

n
g
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

e
d
ic

a
l c

o
ve

r 
a
n
d
 d

ia
g
n
o
st

ic
s 

a
va

ila
b
le

 in
 a

ll 
o
u
r 

in
-p

a
ti
e
n
t 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 m
e
a
n
 c

h
a
n
g
in

g
 t

h
e
 w

a
y 

w
e
 w

o
rk

 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

a
n
d
 h

o
w

 w
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

e
 o

u
r 

w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 

a
n
d
 f

a
ci

lit
ie

s.

Page 20



8

•
 

M
a
tc

h
 a

n
d
 e

xc
e
e
d
 o

u
r 

co
m

m
is

si
o
n
e
rs

’ 
p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 

e
xp

e
ct

a
ti
o
n
s,

 t
h
e
 N

H
S
 C

o
n
st

it
u
ti
o
n
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 a
n
d

 
o
u
r 

re
g
u
la

to
rs

 c
a
re

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s.
  

•
 

E
n
su

re
 t

h
e
 b

a
si

cs
, 
lik

e
 c

le
a
n
in

g
, 
p
ri
va

cy
 a

n
d
 

d
ig

n
it
y,

 t
h
e
 h

o
sp

it
a
l e

n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h
e
st

 p
o
ss

ib
le

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

.

•
 

Im
p
ro

ve
 t

h
e
 w

a
y 

w
e
 h

a
n
d
le

 o
u
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

’ 
co

m
p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
ce

rn
s 

e
n
su

ri
n
g
 w

e
 r

e
sp

o
n
d

 
q
u
ic

k
ly
, 
co

m
p
a
ss

io
n
a
te

ly
 a

n
d
 in

 a
 t

ra
n
sp

a
re

n
t 

w
a
y,

 v
a
lu

in
g
 e

a
ch

 c
o
m

p
la

in
t 

a
s 

a
n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y 

 
to

 im
p
ro

ve
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 a

ck
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 c

o
n
ce

rn
s 

ra
is

e
d

 
w

it
h
 u

s 
im

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 a
n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 b
a
ck

 o
n
 p

ro
g
re

ss
 

w
it
h
in

 t
w

o
 w

e
e
k
s.

•
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 lo

ca
l h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
ci

a
l c

a
re

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
lik

e
 G

P
s 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

se
rv

ic
e
s,

 a
n
d
 a

cu
te

 
p
ro

vi
d
e
rs

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

a
fi
e
ld

 w
h
o
 a

re
 r

e
co

g
n
is

e
d

 
fo

r 
e
xc

e
lle

n
ce

 s
u
ch

 a
s 

to
p
-r

a
te

d
 S

a
lf
o
rd

 N
H

S
 

Fo
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 T

ru
st

 t
o
 e

n
su

re
 w

e
 a

re
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 
co

o
rd

in
a
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

o
u
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 

a
re

 s
h
a
ri
n
g
 b

e
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
 a

n
d
 a

d
o
p
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
  

la
te

st
 in

n
o
va

ti
o
n
s.

•
 

Im
p
ro

ve
 t

h
e
 s

a
fe

ty
 o

f 
o
u
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 im

p
ro

ve
 

th
e
ir
 e

xp
e
ri
e
n
ce

 o
f 

o
u
r 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

b
y 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g

 
th

e
 e

le
ct

ro
n
ic

 p
a
ti
e
n
t 

re
co

rd
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 e

ss
e
n
ti
a
l 

cl
in

ic
a
l i

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 is

 a
va

ila
b
le

 in
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 w
a
y 

to
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
ta

ff
 p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 c

a
re

. 
 

•
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 e

n
g
a
g
e
 w

it
h
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 lo

ca
l 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 u
s 

to
 s

h
a
p
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

a
ro

u
n
d

 
th

e
ir
 n

e
e
d
s 

a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 b

e
st

 p
o
ss

ib
le

 c
a
re

 t
h
a
t 

w
o
rk

s 
fo

r 
th

e
m

.

•
 

E
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 d

e
liv

e
r 

ca
re

 in
 a

 p
a
ti
e
n
t-

ce
n
tr

e
d

 
w

a
y 

b
y 

b
e
in

g
 c

o
m

p
a
ss

io
n
a
te

 a
n
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
ch

a
b
le

. 
 

W
e
 w

ill
 e

xp
e
ct

 a
ll 

st
a
ff

 t
o
 a

d
o
p
t 

D
r 

K
a
te

 
G

ra
n
g
e
r’s

 f
a
n
ta

st
ic

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 –

 ‘
h
e
llo

 
m

y 
n
a
m

e
 is

’ 
- 

e
n
co

u
ra

g
in

g
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 s

ta
rt

 e
ve

ry
 

co
n
ve

rs
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 a

 p
a
ti
e
n
t 

b
y 

in
tr

o
d
u
ci

n
g

 
th

e
m

se
lv

e
s 

a
n
d
 w

h
a
t 

th
e
y 

d
o
.

•
 

R
e
co

g
n
is

in
g
 t

h
a
t 

to
 b

e
 t

h
e
 b

e
st

 h
o
sp

it
a
l w

e
 h

a
ve

 
to

 b
e
 t

h
e
 b

e
st

 p
a
rt

n
e
r 

a
n
d
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

a
s 

a
 

ci
ty

 a
n
d
 c

it
y 

re
g
io

n
.

•
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 o
p
e
n
ly

 o
n
 o

u
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
ce

 a
n
d

 
a
ch

ie
ve

m
e
n
ts

 b
e
in

g
 t

ru
ly

 a
cc

o
u
n
ta

b
le

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
e
 s

e
rv

e
.

H
a
ve

 w
e
 g

o
t 

it
 r

ig
h
t?

P
le

a
se

 g
iv

e
 u

s 
yo

u
r 

co
m

m
e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
is

 g
o

a
l.
  

Is
 i
t 

th
e
 

ri
g

h
t 

g
o

a
l 
a
n

d
 w

h
a
t 

e
ls

e
 c

o
u

ld
 w

e
 d

o
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

ve
 i
t?

V
is

it
 h

tt
p

:/
/l

e
e

d
st

h
-s

tr
a

te
g

y.
cl

e
v

e
rt

o
g

e
th

e
r.

co
m

Page 21



9G
o

a
l 

Tw
o

: 
O

u
r 

P
e

o
p

le
  

 
T
h

e
 b

e
st

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 w

o
rk

.

W
h
a
t 

d
o
e
s 

th
is

 m
e
a
n
?

If
 w

e 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

th
e 

le
ad

er
 in

 in
te

g
ra

te
d
 a

n
d
 s

p
ec

ia
lis

t 
ca

re
 w

e 
n
ee

d
 t

o
 r
et

ai
n
 a

n
d
 a

tt
ra

ct
 t

h
e 

b
es

t 
p
o
ss

ib
le

 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
to

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 u
s 

to
 d

o
 t

h
is

. 
 W

e 
ca

n
 o

n
ly

 d
o
 t

h
is

 
b
y 

b
ec

o
m

in
g
 o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

b
es

t 
p
la

ce
s 

to
 w

o
rk

.

It
 is

 w
el

l e
vi

d
en

ce
d
 t

h
at

 s
ta

ff
 w

h
o
 a

re
 e

n
g
ag

ed
, 

em
p
o
w

er
ed

 t
o
 c

ar
ry

 o
u
t 

th
ei

r 
ro

le
, 
w

el
l t

ra
in

ed
, 
w

el
l l

ed
 

an
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

ed
 a

re
 m

o
re

 li
ke

ly
 t

o
 d

el
iv

er
 o

u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 

ca
re

, 
le

ad
in

g
 t

o
 a

 p
o
si

ti
ve

 im
p
ac

t 
o
n
 p

at
ie

n
t 

o
u
tc

o
m

es
 

an
d
 a

n
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

in
 f

in
an

ci
al

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

.

W
e 

w
an

t 
Le

ed
s 

Te
ac

h
in

g
 H

o
sp

it
al

s 
to

 b
e 

th
e 

b
es

t 
p
la

ce
 

to
 w

o
rk

: 
w

h
er

e 
o
u
r 

co
lle

ag
u
es

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
in

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

iv
e
 

an
d
 p

o
si

ti
ve

 t
ea

m
s 

an
d
 w

h
er

e 
w

e 
ar

e 
vi

ew
ed

 a
s 

a 
fa

ir
 

em
p
lo

ye
r 

b
y 

o
u
r 

em
p
lo

ye
es

; 
w

h
er

e 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

 a
n
d
 t

as
ks

 
ar

e 
si

m
p
le

r 
an

d
 e

as
ie

r 
to

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 b

ec
au

se
 t

h
er

e 
is

 a
 

co
m

m
o
n
 a

p
p
ro

ac
h
 a

cr
o
ss

 t
h
e 

Tr
u
st

. 
 

W
e 

w
ill

 p
ro

m
o
te

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s 
fo

r 
lo

ca
l p

eo
p
le

 t
o
 b

u
ild

 
a 

ca
re

er
 w

it
h
 u

s 
at

 e
ve

ry
 le

ve
l o

f 
th

e 
o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
. 
W

e
 

w
ill

 m
an

ag
e 

an
d
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e 

o
u
r 

ta
le

n
t,

 c
re

at
in

g
 c

le
ar

 
em

p
lo

ym
en

t 
p
at

h
s 

an
d
 b

e 
an

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
 t

h
at

 h
as

 a
 

su
cc

es
si

o
n
 p

la
n
. 

U
si

n
g
 o

u
r 

ta
le

n
t 

in
 f

u
ll 

w
ill

 m
ea

n
 e

m
b
ra

ci
n
g
 t

h
e 

d
iv

er
si

ty
 

o
f 

o
u
r 

w
o
rk

fo
rc

e 
an

d
 u

si
n
g
 t

h
at

 r
ic

h
 e

xp
er

ie
n
ce

 t
o

 

im
p
ro

ve
 p

at
ie

n
t 

ca
re

. 
 W

e 
h
av

e 
g
o
o
d
 r
ep

re
se

n
ta

ti
o
n

 
in

 t
h
e 

se
n
io

r 
m

ed
ic

al
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
fr

o
m

 a
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 o
f 

b
ac

kg
ro

u
n
d
s 

b
u
t 

w
e 

w
an

t 
al

l o
u
r 

se
n
io

r 
te

am
s 

to
 b

et
te

r 
re

fl
ec

t 
th

e 
d
iv

er
se

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

w
e 

se
rv

e.
  

M
an

y 
o
f 

o
u
r 

st
af

f 
al

re
ad

y 
co

n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t

h
e 

ci
ty

 in
 

o
th

er
 w

ay
s.

  
A

s 
a 

so
ci

al
ly

 r
es

p
o
n
si

b
le

 e
m

p
lo

ye
r 

w
e
 

w
ill

 e
n
co

u
ra

g
e 

vo
lu

n
te

er
in

g
. 
To

g
et

h
er

 w
it
h
 L

ee
d
s 

C
it
y 

C
o
u
n
ci

l w
e 

w
ill

 o
rg

an
is

e 
fo

r 
se

n
io

r 
h
o
sp

it
al

 s
ta

ff
 

to
 m

en
to

r 
yo

u
n
g
 p

eo
p
le

 f
ro

m
 d

ep
ri
ve

d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s 
ar

o
u
n
d
 L

ee
d
s.

 

W
e 

m
u
st

 e
n
su

re
 w

e 
d
ev

el
o
p
 s

tr
o
n
g
 c

lin
ic

al
 le

ad
er

sh
ip

, 
re

m
o
vi

n
g
 a

n
y 

‘t
h
em

 a
n
d
 u

s’
 b

et
w

ee
n
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d
 c

lin
ic

ia
n
s 

an
d
 f

o
cu

s 
o
n
 w

o
rk

in
g
 a

s 
o
n
e 

te
am

 in
 t

h
e
 

in
te

re
st

s 
o
f 

p
at

ie
n
ts

.

A
cr

o
ss

 t
h
e 

Tr
u
st

 w
e 

h
av

e 
1
5
,0

0
0
 p

eo
p
le

 w
o
rk

in
g
 f

o
r 

u
s 

in
 a

 w
id

e 
va

ri
et

y 
o
f 

ro
le

s.
  
W

e 
h
av

e 
al

re
ad

y 
st

ar
te

d
 t

o
 

en
g
ag

e 
th

em
 t

o
 g

et
 t

h
ei

r 
vi

ew
s 

fo
r 

o
u
r 

vi
si

o
n
 a

n
d
 v

al
u
es

, 
kn

o
w

n
 a

s 
‘T

h
e 

Le
ed

s 
W

ay
’,
 m

o
re

 t
h
an

 2
,5

0
0
 o

f 
o
u
r 

co
lle

ag
u
es

  
h
av

e 
o
ff

er
ed

 v
ie

w
s 

an
d
 o

p
in

io
n
s 

o
n
 o

u
r 

va
lu

es
 a

n
d

 
vi

si
o
n
. 
Th

is
 p

o
si

ti
ve

 r
es

p
o
n
se

 w
e 

h
av

e 
h
ad

 s
h
o
w

s 
ju

st
 

h
o
w

 k
ee

n
 t

h
ey

 a
re

 t
o
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 s
h
ap

in
g
 t

h
e 

fu
tu

re
 

o
f 

th
e 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
.

Page 22



1
0

H
o
w

 w
ill

 w
e
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

h
is

?

W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 w
e
 h

a
ve

 
st

a
rt

e
d

 a
s 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

‘T
h

e
 L

e
e
d

s 
W

a
y’

 a
n

d
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 c

re
a
te

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
cu

lt
u

re
 w

h
e
re

 s
ta

ff
 

fe
e
l 
th

e
y 

h
a
ve

 t
h

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

to
 b

e
 t

ru
ly

 i
n

vo
lv

e
d

 i
n

 
sh

a
p

in
g

 a
n

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 T

ru
st

. 
 S

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y 

d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s 
a
re

 o
u

tl
in

e
d

 b
e
lo

w
.

•
 

D
e
ve

lo
p

 T
h

e
 L

e
e
d

s 
W

a
y 

so
 w

e
 t

ra
n

sl
a
te

 o
u

r 
va

lu
e
s 

in
to

 a
ct

io
n

s 
a
n

d
 e

m
b

e
d

 t
h

e
m

 a
cr

o
ss

 
e
ve

ry
th

in
g

 w
e
 d

o
.

•
 

A
ll 

st
a
ff

 w
ill

 b
e
 g

iv
e
n

 c
le

a
r 

o
b

je
ct

iv
e
s 

th
a
t 

ca
n

 
b

e
 e

a
si

ly
 m

a
tc

h
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 g

o
a
ls

 o
f 

th
e
 T

ru
st

•
 

C
le

a
rl
y 

d
is

p
la

y 
th

e
 s

ta
ff

in
g

 l
e
ve

ls
 a

n
d

 r
e
ce

n
t 

p
a
ti
e
n

t 
fe

e
d

b
a
ck

 a
b

o
u

t 
e
xp

e
ri
e
n

ce
 o

n
 e

a
ch

 
w

a
rd

.

•
 

C
o

n
ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
s 

w
it
h

 s
ta

ff
 e

n
su

ri
n

g
 w

e
 s

h
a
re

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

in
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 w
a
y 

a
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 a
re

 c
le

a
r 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s 
fo

r 
th

e
m

 t
o

 f
e
e
d

b
a
ck

 t
h

e
ir
 

co
m

m
e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 i
d

e
a
s.

  

•
 

E
n

su
re

 d
ir
e
ct

o
rs

 a
n

d
 s

e
n

io
r 

st
a
ff

 a
re

 v
is

ib
le

 

a
n

d
 a

cc
e
ss

ib
le

 t
o

 a
ll 

st
a
ff

 b
u

ild
in

g
 a

 c
u

lt
u

re
 o

f 
o

p
e
n

n
e
ss

.

•
 

E
ve

ry
o

n
e
 w

ill
 r

e
ce

iv
e
 a

n
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
a
n

d
 

re
ce

iv
e
 f

e
e
d

b
a
ck

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e
ir
 w

o
rk

, 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 a

n
d

 d
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n

t.

•
 

E
ve

ry
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

n
it
 a

n
d

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 

h
a
ve

 a
 s

u
cc

e
ss

io
n

 p
la

n
.

•
 

T
h

e
 B

o
a
rd

 a
n

d
 s

e
n

io
r 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

 w
ill

 
e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 a

n
d

 b
ro

a
d

e
n

 r
e
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 a
 

d
iv

e
rs

e
 s

e
t 

o
f 

b
a
ck

g
ro

u
n

d
s.

•
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 m
a
n

a
g

e
rs

 s
o

 t
h

e
y 

ca
n

 l
e
a
d

 t
h

e
ir
 

te
a
m

s 
su

cc
e
ss

fu
lly

 u
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 m

o
st

 u
p

-t
o

-d
a
te

 
le

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 t
e
ch

n
iq

u
e
s 

to
 r

e
fl
e
ct

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
s 

o
f 

th
e
 o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
.

•
 

O
u

r 
st

a
ff

 w
ill

 b
e
 t

h
e
 b

e
st

 e
q

u
ip

p
e
d

 t
o

 d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 b

e
st

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 a

ch
ie

ve
 w

o
rl
d

-c
la

ss
 

o
u

tc
o

m
e
s.

 

•
 

B
e
 i
n

n
o

va
ti
ve

 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

a
y 

w
e
 r

e
cr

u
it
 s

ta
ff

, 
e
n

su
ri
n

g
 w

e
 a

tt
ra

ct
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h

e
st

 c
a
lib

re
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
h

a
t 

re
fl
e
ct

 o
u

r 
va

lu
e
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
 d

iv
e
rs

it
y 

o
f 

th
e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 w

e
 s

e
rv

e
.

•
 

Jo
in

tl
y 

w
it
h

 L
e
e
d

s 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
w

e
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 p

a
rt

 
in

 a
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

m
e
n

to
rs

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
.

•
 

D
e
ve

lo
p

 a
 h

e
a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
y 

e
m

p
lo

yi
n

g
 t

h
e
 m

o
st

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 h
e
a
lt
h

 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 a

 w
o

rk
 l
if
e
 b

a
la

n
ce

 
w

h
e
re

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 a

n
d

 r
e
d

u
ce

 s
ic

k
n

e
ss

 a
b

se
n

ce
 t

o
 

b
e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 N

H
S
 a

ve
ra

g
e
 i
n

 a
n

 a
cu

te
 s

e
tt

in
g

. 
 

•
 

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 s
ta

ff
 t

o
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 i
n

n
o

va
ti
ve

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s 

to
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 t
h

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 d
e
liv

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

tw
e
n

ty
 f

o
u

r 
h

o
u

rs
 a

 d
a
y,

 s
e
ve

n
 d

a
ys

 a
 

w
e
e
k
. 

  
  

 

•
 

Im
p

ro
ve

 t
h

e
 w

a
y 

w
e
 c

o
lle

ct
 d

a
ta

 a
b

o
u

t 
o

u
r 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o

 u
se

 
th

is
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

la
n

 o
u

r 
fu

tu
re

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e
 

n
e
e
d

s 
m

o
re

 a
cc

u
ra

te
ly

. 

H
a
ve

 w
e
 g

o
t 

it
 r

ig
h
t?

P
le

a
se

 g
iv

e
 u

s 
yo

u
r 

co
m

m
e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
is

 g
o

a
l.
  

Is
 i
t 

th
e
 

ri
g

h
t 

g
o

a
l 
a
n

d
 w

h
a
t 

e
ls

e
 c

o
u

ld
 w

e
 d

o
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

ve
 i
t?

 

V
is

it
 h

tt
p

:/
/l

e
e

d
st

h
-s

tr
a

te
g

y.
cl

e
v

e
rt

o
g

e
th

e
r.

co
m

Page 23



1
1G
o

a
l 

T
h

re
e

: 
R

e
se

a
rc

h
, 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 I
n

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
  

A
 s

p
e
ci

a
lis

t 
p

ro
vi

d
e
r 

a
n

d
 c

e
n

tr
e
 o

f 
e
xc

e
lle

n
ce

 f
o

r 
re

se
a
rc

h
, 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
n

n
o

va
ti
o

n
.

W
h
a
t 

d
o
e
s 

th
is

 m
e
a
n
?

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 g
ro

u
n

d
-b

re
a
k
in

g
 i
n

n
o

va
ti
o

n
s 

h
a
p

p
e
n

in
g

 
in

 r
e
se

a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
t 

is
 e

ss
e
n

ti
a
l 
th

a
t 

w
e
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
t 

th
e
 f

o
re

fr
o

n
t 

o
f 

th
is

 w
o

rk
 i
f 

w
e
 a

re
 

b
e
co

m
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
a
d

e
r 

in
 s

p
e
ci

a
lis

t 
a
n

d
 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 c

a
re

. 
 

O
u

r 
st

ro
n

g
 r

e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
 i
s 

e
vi

d
e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

e
ro

u
s 

e
xa

m
p

le
s 

o
f 

le
a
d

in
g

 e
d

g
e
 r

e
se

a
rc

h
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
s,

 
in

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
in

n
o

va
ti
o

n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s,
 U

K
- 

fi
rs

t 
o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
s,

 t
h

e
 u

se
 o

f 
cu

tt
in

g
 e

d
g

e
 t

e
ch

n
o

lo
g

y 
a
n

d
 

o
u

r 
st

ro
n

g
 t

e
a
ch

in
g

 h
o

sp
it
a
l 
st

a
tu

s.
  

A
ll 

o
f 

th
is

 w
o

rk
 

n
o

t 
o

n
ly

 b
e
n

e
fi
ts

 p
a
ti
e
n

ts
 i
n

 o
u

r 
o

w
n

 h
o

sp
it
a
ls

, 
b

u
t 

th
o

se
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
fi
e
ld

 t
o

o
, 

a
n

d
 i
s 

a
 v

a
lu

a
b

le
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

fo
r 

u
s 

to
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e
 n

e
w

 i
n

ve
st

m
e
n

t 
in

to
 t

h
e
 T

ru
st

 
fr

o
m

 e
xt

e
rn

a
l 
p

a
rt

n
e
rs

.

W
e
 w

a
n

t 
Le

e
d

s 
to

 i
m

p
a
ct

 d
ir
e
ct

ly
 o

n
 N

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
a
n

d
 

In
te

rn
a
ti
o

n
a
l 
d

is
co

ve
ry

 t
h

a
t 

w
ill

 i
n

 t
u

rn
 b

e
 t

ra
n

sl
a
te

d
 

a
n

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

te
d

 i
n

to
 e

n
h

a
n

ce
d

 p
a
ti
e
n

t 
ca

re
. 

W
e
 

w
ill

 b
u

ild
 o

n
 o

u
r 

w
o

rl
d

 l
e
a
d

in
g

 M
u

sc
u

lo
sk

e
le

ta
l 

B
io

m
e
d

ic
a
l 
R

e
se

a
rc

h
 U

n
it
, 

C
a
rd

io
va

sc
u

la
r 

S
ci

e
n

ce
s,

 
C

a
n

ce
r 

&
 P

a
th

o
lo

g
y 

a
n

d
 H

e
a
lt
h

 E
n

g
in

e
e
ri
n

g
/s

u
rg

ic
a
l 

te
ch

n
o

lo
g

ie
s,

 I
m

a
g

in
g

 a
s 

w
e
ll 

a
s 

o
u

r 
p

re
d

o
m

in
a
n

ce
 i
n

 
M

e
d

ic
a
l 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
cs

.

O
u

r 
lin

k
s 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y 

se
ct

o
r 

a
re

 g
o

in
g

 f
ro

m
 

st
re

n
g

th
 t

o
 s

tr
e
n

g
th

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
re

 i
s 

a
 s

h
a
re

d
 a

m
b

it
io

n
 

fo
r 

u
s 

to
 w

o
rk

 t
o

g
e
th

e
r 

to
 b

u
ild

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
a
n

d
 r

e
a
lly

 d
ri
ve

 r
e
se

a
rc

h
, 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
n

n
o

va
ti
o

n
 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 c

it
y.

 

W
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

n
o

va
ti
ve

 a
n

d
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
fu

l.
  

W
e
 w

ill
 b

u
ild

 
o

u
r 

co
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
a
ct

iv
it
ie

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

im
 o

f 
re

-i
n

ve
st

in
g

 
su

rp
lu

se
s 

d
ir
e
ct

ly
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

a
ti
e
n

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s.

 W
e
 w

ill
 

ch
a
m

p
io

n
 a

n
d

 d
e
p

lo
y 

d
ig

it
a
l 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 

w
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 t
o

w
a
rd

s 
b

e
co

m
in

g
 a

 p
a
p

e
r-

 
lig

h
t 

h
o

sp
it
a
l 
se

rv
ic

e
. 

W
e
 a

re
 e

n
th

u
se

d
 b

y 
th

e
 p

ro
sp

e
ct

s 
o

ff
e
re

d
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 

h
e
a
lt
h

ca
re

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 u
se

 o
f 

“
B

ig
 

D
a
ta

”
. 

 L
e
e
d

s 
is

 p
e
rf

e
ct

ly
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

a
ce

 
to

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

 a
n

d
 u

se
 t

h
e
se

 s
ys

te
m

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 

b
e
n

e
fi
t.

  
U

lt
im

a
te

ly
 w

e
 w

a
n

t 
to

 c
re

a
te

 a
 s

in
g

le
 

p
e
rs

o
n

a
l 
p

a
ti
e
n

t 
re

co
rd

 t
h

a
t 

co
n

ta
in

s 
a
ll 

yo
u

r 
im

a
g

e
s,

 
sc

a
n

s,
 d

a
ta

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

r 
g

e
n

o
m

e
 s

o
 t

h
a
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 i
s 

re
a
d

y 
fo

r 
a
n

y 
m

e
d

ic
 y

o
u

 c
h

o
o

se
 t

o
 t

re
a
t 

yo
u

 w
it
h

 a
ll 

th
e
 f

a
ct

s 
a
t 

th
e
ir
 f

in
g

e
r-

ti
p

s.
 

W
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 n

im
b

le
 w

it
h

 f
le

xi
b

ili
ty

 e
m

b
e
d

d
e
d

 i
n

 a
ll 

R
&

D
/ 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
e
s 

so
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 c

a
n

 r
a
p

id
ly

 
re

sp
o

n
d

 t
o

 R
e
g

io
n

a
l,
 N

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
a
n

d
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l 

re
se

a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e
s.

 

T
h

is
 c

re
a
te

s 
th

e
 p

e
rf

e
ct

 p
la

tf
o

rm
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 a

llo
w

 u
s 

to
 b

u
ild

 o
u

r 
p

o
rt

fo
lio

 o
f 

sp
e
ci

a
lis

t 
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 e

st
a
b

lis
h

 
o

u
rs

e
lv

e
s 

a
s 

o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

e
n

tr
e
s 

o
f 

e
xc

e
lle

n
ce

 f
o

r 
sp

e
ci

a
lis

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 U

K
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

b
e
in

g
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 b

y 
N

H
S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
. 

N
H

S
 E

n
g

la
n

d
 i
s 

re
o

rg
a
n

is
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

n
a
ti
o

n
a
lly

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 s

p
e
ci

a
lis

t 
ca

re
 i
n

 a
 s

m
a
lle

r 
n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

ce
n

tr
e
s 

o
f 

e
xc

e
lle

n
ce

 
b

e
ca

u
se

 t
h

e
 e

vi
d

e
n

ce
 s

u
g

g
e
st

s 
th

a
t 

fo
r 

m
a
n

y 

co
n

d
it
io

n
s 

yo
u

 w
ill

 g
e
t 

a
 b

e
tt

e
r 

o
u

tc
o

m
e
 i
f 

p
a
ti
e
n

ts
 

a
re

 s
e
e
n

 b
y 

a
 s

p
e
ci

a
lis

t 
in

 a
 p

la
ce

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 
e
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

 a
va

ila
b

le
. 

 W
e
 a

re
 a

lr
e
a
d

y 
d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 a

s 
a
 s

p
e
ci

a
lis

t 
ce

n
tr

e
 f

o
r 

m
a
n

y 
h

e
a
lt
h

 
p

ro
b

le
m

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
m

a
jo

r 
tr

a
u

m
a
, 

u
n

co
m

m
o

n
 c

a
n

ce
rs

 
a
n

d
 l
iv

e
r 

tr
a
n

sp
la

n
ts

. 
O

u
r 

g
o

a
l 
is

 t
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

st
re

n
g

th
e
n

 
a
n

d
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 o
u

r 
sp

e
ci

a
lis

t 
st

a
tu

s.

T
h

e
 b

e
st

 c
lin

ic
a
l 
le

a
d

e
rs

 a
n

d
 r

e
se

a
rc

h
e
rs

 w
ill

 a
tt

ra
ct

 
th

e
 b

e
st

 m
e
d

ic
a
l 
st

a
ff

. 
T
h

is
, 

in
 t

u
rn

 w
ill

 i
m

p
ro

ve
 

o
u

r 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s.

  
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 s

tr
e
n

g
th

e
n

 t
h

e
 

co
n

su
lt
a
n

t 
b

o
d

y 
a
n

d
 p

la
ce

 g
re

a
te

r 
e
m

p
h

a
si

s 
o

n
 t

h
e
ir
 

re
se

a
rc

h
 c

a
p

a
b

ili
ti
e
s 

in
 c

a
n

d
id

a
te

 s
e
le

ct
io

n
. 

  

H
o
w

 w
ill

 w
e
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

h
is

?

W
e
 w

ill
 b

u
ild

 o
n

 o
u

r 
a
lr
e
a
d

y 
st

ro
n

g
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
 a

ro
u

n
d

 
re

se
a
rc

h
, 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
n

n
o

va
ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

e
co

m
e
 a

 
ce

n
tr

e
 f

o
r 

e
xc

e
lle

n
ce

 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a
. 

 S
o

m
e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y 

d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s 
a
re

 o
u

tl
in

e
d

 b
e
lo

w
.

•
 

W
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

 “
B

io
m

e
d

ic
a
l 
&

 H
e
a
lt
h

 R
e
se

a
rc

h
 

C
e
n

tr
e
”

 o
f 

e
xc

e
lle

n
ce

 b
y 

2
0

1
8

.

•
 

A
ch

ie
ve

 a
n

 i
n

cr
e
a
se

 b
y 

2
0

1
5

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
a
ti
e
n

ts
 h

a
vi

n
g

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 t
ri
a
ls

 a
n

d
 c

u
tt

in
g

- 
e
d

g
e
 e

xp
e
ri
m

e
n

ta
l 
re

se
a
rc

h
 s

tu
d

ie
s.

Page 24



1
2

•
 

W
e
 w

ill
 a

 w
o

rk
 c

lo
se

ly
 w

it
h

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 
a
cr

o
ss

 L
e
e
d

s 
to

 d
e
ve

lo
p

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 M
e
d

ic
a
l 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
cs

 p
la

tf
o

rm
s 

th
a
t 

in
 t

u
rn

 f
a
ci

lit
a
te

 o
u

r 
vi

si
o

n
 f

o
r 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 a
n

d
 s

p
e
ci

a
lis

t 
 

ca
re

 p
a
th

w
a
y.

•
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y 

o
f 

Le
e
d

s 
to

 r
e
m

a
in

 i
n

 
th

e
 t

o
p

 f
iv

e
 m

e
d

ic
a
l 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

K
 a

n
d

 
w

o
rk

 c
lo

se
ly

 w
it
h

 a
ll 

o
u

r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
u

n
iv

e
rs

it
y 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

e
 s

u
p

p
ly

 o
f 

a
lli

e
d

 h
e
a
lt
h

 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a
ls

, 
n

u
rs

e
s 

a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

st
a
ff

 k
e
e
p

s 
p

a
ce

 
w

it
h

 o
u

r 
g

ro
w

in
g

 d
e
m

a
n

d
.

•
 

G
ro

w
 a

n
d

 t
ra

in
 o

u
r 

o
w

n
 w

o
rl
d

-l
e
a
d

in
g

 m
e
d

ic
a
l 

ta
le

n
t 

b
y 

e
n

h
a
n

ci
n

g
 t

h
e
 u

n
d

e
rg

ra
d

u
a
te

 a
n

d
 

p
o

st
 g

ra
d

u
a
te

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
a
l 
e
xp

e
ri
e
n

ce
. 

  

•
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 m
e
d

ic
a
l 
st

u
d

e
n

ts
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
t 

o
u

r 
Tr

u
st

, 
p

ro
m

o
ti
n

g
 i
t 

a
s 

a
 g

re
a
t 

p
la

ce
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 

u
lt
im

a
te

ly
 a

tt
ra

ct
in

g
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h

e
st

 c
a
lib

re
 o

f 
st

u
d

e
n

ts
 t

o
 r

e
tu

rn
.

•
 

In
cr

e
a
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 s

ca
le

 o
f 

o
u

r 
re

se
a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 
e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

m
b

it
io

n
 w

ill
 a

tt
ra

ct
 a

n
d

 r
e
ta

in
 t

h
e
 

b
e
st

 o
f 

th
e
 b

e
st

.

•
 

B
u

ild
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s 
w

e
 a

lr
e
a
d

y 
h

a
ve

 a
n

d
 

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 n

e
w

 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 

co
lla

b
o

ra
ti
o

n
s,

 e
sp

e
ci

a
lly

 i
n

 E
u

ro
p

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

M
id

d
le

 E
a
st

. 

•
 

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 c
o

lle
a
g

u
e
s 

to
 i
m

p
ro

ve
 

a
cc

e
ss

 r
o

u
te

s 
fo

r 
lo

ca
l 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 j
o

b
s 

in
 t

h
e
 

Tr
u

st
 a

t 
e
ve

ry
 l
e
ve

l 
a
n

d
 i
n

cr
e
a
se

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
p

p
re

n
ti
ce

s 
w

o
rk

in
g

, 
tr

a
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 w
it
h

 
u

s.
  

 

•
 

W
o

rk
 c

o
lla

b
o

ra
ti
ve

ly
 w

it
h

 f
e
llo

w
 N

H
S
 p

ro
vi

d
e
rs

 
in

 o
u

r 
A

ca
d

e
m

ic
 H

e
a
lt
h

 S
ci

e
n

ce
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 t
o

 
e
n

su
re

 t
h

e
 a

d
o

p
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
p

re
a
d

 o
f 

b
e
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
 

e
sp

e
ci

a
lly

 i
n

 p
a
ti
e
n

t 
sa

fe
ty

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

a
n

d
 

in
n

o
va

ti
ve

 t
h

e
ra

p
ie

s.
 

•
 

In
ve

st
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 c
a
p

it
a
l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 i
n

to
 c

u
tt

in
g

 
e
d

g
e
 t

e
ch

n
o

lo
g

y 
a
n

d
 n

e
w

 f
a
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 m
a
tc

h
 o

u
r 

a
m

b
it
io

n
s.

•
 

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 s
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
rs

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 
th

a
t 

th
e
ir
 h

ig
h

e
st

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 s
p

e
ci

fi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 

p
o

lic
y 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 m

e
t.

•
 

B
u

ild
 o

u
r 

co
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
a
ct

iv
it
y 

to
 f

in
a
n

ci
a
lly

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 p

a
ti
e
n

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

w
e
 o

ff
e
r.

•
 

C
o

n
ti
n

u
e
 o

n
 o

u
r 

jo
u

rn
e
y 

to
 b

e
co

m
in

g
 p

a
p

e
r-

lig
h

t.

•
 

U
se

 n
e
w

 d
ig

it
a
l 
te

ch
n

o
lo

g
ie

s 
th

a
t 

im
p

ro
ve

 t
h

e
 

p
a
ti
e
n

t 
e
xp

e
ri
e
n

ce
.

•
 

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

in
 t

h
e
 L

e
e
d

s 

In
n

o
va

ti
o

n
 H

e
a
lt
h

 H
u

b
 t

o
 s

e
cu

re
 L

e
e
d

s 
a
s 

a
n

 
in

te
g

ra
te

d
 c

e
n

tr
e
 f

o
r 

H
e
a
lt
h

 I
n

n
o

va
ti
o

n
.

•
 

O
u

r 
cl

in
ic

a
l 
le

a
d

e
rs

 w
ill

 d
e
sc

ri
b

e
 w

h
ic

h
 

sp
e
ci

a
lt
ie

s 
w

e
 p

u
rs

u
e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 i
n

 f
u

ll 
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

a
re

 f
in

a
n

ci
a
lly

 
vi

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 o
u

r 
cl

in
ic

a
l 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

in
 e

a
ch

 
sp

e
ci

a
lit

y.
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

e
sc

ri
b

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

lin
ic

a
l 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

st
ra

te
g

y 
a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

st
a
te

s 
st

ra
te

g
y.

  
T
h

e
se

 p
la

n
s 

w
ill

 b
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 i
n

 
d

is
cu

ss
io

n
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
p

a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
st

a
k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 a
n

d
 

w
id

e
r 

p
a
ti
e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
lic

, 
a
s 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

. 

•
 

D
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 L

e
e
d

s 
d

a
ta

 L
a
b

 a
n

d
 p

u
sh

 f
o

rw
a
rd

 
w

it
h

 o
u

r 
w

o
rk

 o
n

 “
B

IG
 d

a
ta

”
 b

y 
p

u
rs

u
in

g
 t

h
e
 

e
M

R
C

 b
id

.

H
a
ve

 w
e
 g

o
t 

it
 r

ig
h
t?

P
le

a
se

 g
iv

e
 u

s 
yo

u
r 

co
m

m
e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
is

 g
o

a
l.
  

Is
 i
t 

th
e
 

ri
g

h
t 

g
o

a
l 
a
n

d
 w

h
a
t 

e
ls

e
 c

o
u

ld
 w

e
 d

o
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

ve
 i
t?

V
is

it
 h

tt
p

:/
/l

e
e

d
st

h
-s

tr
a

te
g

y.
cl

e
v

e
rt

o
g

e
th

e
r.

co
m

Page 25



1
3G
o

a
l 

F
o

u
r:

 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 C

a
re

  
S
e
a
m

le
ss

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 c

a
re

 a
cr

o
ss

 
o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
a
l 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ri
e
s.

W
h
a
t 

d
o
e
s 

th
is

 m
e
a
n
?

If
 w

e
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 t

ru
ly

 p
a
ti
e
n

t-
ce

n
tr

e
d

 w
e
 m

u
st

 o
rg

a
n

is
e
 

o
u

r 
ca

re
 a

ro
u

n
d

 o
u

r 
p

a
ti
e
n

ts
 i
n

 a
n

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 w

a
y.

 

G
o

o
d

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 c

a
re

 s
e
e
s 

a
ll 

h
e
a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 c

a
re

 
p

ro
vi

d
e
rs

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

se
a
m

le
ss

ly
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

b
e
n

e
fi
t 

o
f 

th
e
 p

a
ti
e
n

t 
to

 m
a
k
e
 s

u
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
y 

re
ce

iv
e
 

th
e
ir
 c

a
re

 i
n

 a
 t

im
e
ly

, 
co

n
ve

n
ie

n
t,

 c
o

-o
rd

in
a
te

d
 a

n
d

 
co

n
si

st
e
n

t 
m

a
n

n
e
r 

a
n

d
 h

a
ve

 a
 b

ig
g

e
r 

sa
y 

o
ve

r 
th

e
ir
 

o
w

n
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 w
e
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 d
e
liv

e
r 

th
a
t.

 

Le
e
d

s 
Te

a
ch

in
g

 H
o

sp
it
a
ls

 N
H

S
 T

ru
st

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 o

th
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 s

o
ci

a
l 
ca

re
 p

ro
vi

d
e
rs

 a
cr

o
ss

 L
e
e
d

s 
a
re

 
a
ll 

co
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
is

 a
n

d
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 n

a
ti
o

n
a
l 

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 C
a
re

 P
io

n
e
e
r 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

w
ill

 b
e
 p

u
sh

in
g

 
fo

r 
th

is
 t

o
 h

a
p

p
e
n

 q
u

ic
k
ly

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 C

it
y.

  

W
e
 a

re
 a

 s
p
e
ci

a
lis

t 
ce

n
tr

e
 w

h
e
re

 y
o
u
 w

ill
 r

e
ce

iv
e
 t

h
e
 

la
te

st
 t

ri
a
l d

ru
g
s,

 t
h
e
ra

p
ie

s 
a
n
d
 t

re
a
tm

e
n
ts

; 
b
u
t 

w
e
 

ca
re

 e
q
u
a
lly

 a
s 

p
a
ss

io
n
a
te

ly
 a

b
o
u
t 

m
a
k
in

g
 s

u
re

 t
h
a
t 

“
e
ve

ry
d
a
y”

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s 

a
n
d
 m

in
o
r 

su
rg

ic
a
l p

ro
ce

d
u
re

s 
a
re

 g
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 t

im
e
 a

n
d
 a

tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 a

s 
b
ra

in
 o

r 
 

h
e
a
rt

 s
u
rg

e
ry

. 
  
  

K
e
e
p

in
g

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 w

e
ll 

(a
n

d
 o

u
t 

o
f 

h
o

sp
it
a
l)
 i
s 

a
 

ta
sk

 t
h

a
t 

st
re

tc
h

e
s 

b
e
yo

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

H
S
 a

n
d

 S
o

ci
a
l 
C

a
re

 
se

rv
ic

e
s;

 h
o

u
si

n
g

, 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
, 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

y 
o

th
e
r 

se
ct

o
rs

 p
la

y 
a
 v

it
a
l 
p

a
rt

 i
n

 t
h

is
. 

 T
h

e
 

Le
e
d

s 
Jo

in
t 

H
e
a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

se
ts

 o
u

t 
a
ct

io
n

s 
a
n

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

th
a
t 

w
ill

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 u
s 

b
y 

k
e
e
p

in
g

 
d

e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

h
o

sp
it
a
l 
b

a
se

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

d
o

w
n

. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
p

a
rt

n
e
r 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

co
n

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y.

 

M
a
n

y 
p

a
ti
e
n

ts
 d

o
 n

o
t 

n
e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e
 i
n

 h
o

sp
it
a
l 
a
n

d
 c

a
n

 
b

e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

o
r 

e
ve

n
 i
n

 
th

e
ir
 h

o
m

e
. 

 W
e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 o
u

r 
N

H
S
, 

Le
e
d

s 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
S
o

ci
a
l 
C

a
re

 a
n

d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
ct

o
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o

 
re

d
u

ce
 a

d
m

is
si

o
n

s 
to

 h
o

sp
it
a
l 
fo

r 
fr

a
il 

e
ld

e
rl
y 

p
a
ti
e
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 t

h
o

se
 w

it
h

 l
o

n
g

-t
e
rm

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

b
y 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 
b

e
tt

e
r 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
ve

s 
cl

o
se

r 
to

 o
r 

a
t 

a
 p

a
ti
e
n

t’
s 

h
o

m
e
. 

Fo
r 

e
xa

m
p

le
 o

u
r 

m
a
te

rn
it
y 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

w
ill

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 
o

th
e
r 

ca
re

 p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

b
a
b

ie
s 

h
a
ve

 t
h

e
 

b
e
st

 s
ta

rt
 i
n

 l
if
e
 w

it
h

 j
o

in
e
d

 u
p

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

fa
m

ili
e
s 

b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e
ir
 b

a
b

ie
s 

a
re

 b
o

rn
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 
fa

m
ili

e
s 

a
n

d
 G

P
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e
 b

e
st

 c
a
re

 a
n

d
 w

e
 w

ill
 

m
a
k
e
 s

u
re

 t
h

a
t 

e
ve

ry
o

n
e
 c

a
n

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 c
a
re

 
re

co
rd

.

If
 y

o
u

 n
e
e
d

 t
o

 g
o

 i
n

to
 h

o
sp

it
a
l 
yo

u
r 

e
xp

e
ri
e
n

ce
 w

ill
 

b
e
 p

la
n

n
e
d

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e
ly

 w
it
h

 g
o

o
d

 l
in

k
s 

to
 y

o
u

r 
G

P
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e
s.

 W
e
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e
 s

u
re

 t
h

a
t 

yo
u

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 g

o
 h

o
m

e
 a

s 
so

o
n

 a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

yo
u

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
a
ft

e
rc

a
re

 t
o

 m
a
k
e
 

su
re

 y
o

u
 c

a
n

 s
ta

y 
a
t 

h
o

m
e
.

O
n

 l
e
a
vi

n
g

 o
u

r 
h

o
sp

it
a
l,
 y

o
u

 w
ill

 g
o

 b
a
ck

 t
o

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s 

a
s 

cl
o

se
 t

o
 h

o
m

e
 a

s 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 w
it
h

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

fo
r 

re
h

a
b

ili
ta

ti
o

n
. 

 W
e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

se
ly

 w
it
h

 N
H

S
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
th

e
 l
o

ca
l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
ch

a
ri
ti
e
s 

a
n

d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

g
ro

u
p

s 
to

 b
ri
n

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e
 b

e
st

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
  

  
fo

r 
yo

u
.

R
e
le

a
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 p

re
ss

u
re

 f
o

r 
b

e
d

s 
a
n

d
 t

h
e
a
tr

e
s 

b
y 

im
p

ro
vi

n
g

 o
u

r 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 a
n

d
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

 l
e
n

g
th

 o
f 

st
a
y 

fo
r 

m
in

o
r 

a
n

d
 n

o
n

-c
o

m
p

le
x 

co
n

d
it
io

n
s 

w
ill

 a
llo

w
 

u
s 

to
 e

xp
a
n

d
 o

u
r 

sp
e
ci

a
lis

t 
p

o
rt

fo
lio

. 
T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 

co
m

p
e
lli

n
g

 c
a
se

 f
o

r 
b

e
in

g
 t

h
e
 b

e
st

 f
o

r 
sp

e
ci

a
lis

t 
A

N
D

 
in

te
g

ra
te

d
 c

a
re

.

Page 26



1
4

H
o
w

 w
ill

 w
e
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

h
is

?

S
tr

o
n
g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o
rk

in
g
 is

 k
e
y 

to
 s

u
cc

e
ss

fu
l 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 c

a
re

 a
n
d
 w

e
 a

re
 a

 k
e
y 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 b

o
a
rd

 d
ri
vi

n
g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
h
is

 w
o
rk

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h
e
 

ci
ty

. 
 S

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y 

d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s 
a
re

 o
u
tl
in

e
d
 b

e
lo

w
.

•
 

P
la

y 
a
 p

iv
o

ta
l 
ro

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

ci
ty

-w
id

e
 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 C

a
re

 P
io

n
e
e
r 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

w
it
h

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 h

e
a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 s

o
ci

a
l 
ca

re
.

•
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
th

e
 L

e
e
d

s 
C

a
re

 R
e
co

rd
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 

to
 e

n
su

re
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
s 

sh
a
re

d
 b

e
tt

e
r 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 u
s,

 G
P
s 

a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

h
e
a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 s

o
ci

a
l 

ca
re

 p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

 l
e
a
d

in
g

 t
o

 a
 s

a
fe

r 
a
n

d
 b

e
tt

e
r 

e
xp

e
ri
e
n

ce
 f

o
r 

p
a
ti
e
n

ts
.

•
 

P
la

y 
o

u
r 

p
a
rt

 i
n

 a
ch

ie
vi

n
g

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

d
e
sc

ri
b

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

e
e
d

s 
Jo

in
t 

H
e
a
lt
h

 &
 S

o
ci

a
l 

C
a
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y.

 

•
 

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
rs

, 
h

e
a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 s

o
ci

a
l 

ca
re

 p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

, 
p

a
ti
e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
 t

o
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 

st
ra

te
g

ie
s 

fo
r 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s 

a
n

d
 p

a
th

w
a
ys

 
a
cr

o
ss

 L
e
e
d

s 
w

h
ic

h
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 t

ra
d

it
io

n
a
l 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
a
l 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ri
e
s 

a
n

d
 l
o

o
k
 f

o
r 

th
e
 b

e
st

 
w

a
y 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

ca
re

 f
o

r 
p

a
ti
e
n

ts
. 

 O
u

r 
cl

in
ic

a
l 

st
a
ff

 w
ill

 l
e
a
d

 t
h

is
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 w

h
e
re

 i
t 

is
 b

e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

p
a
ti
e
n

ts
 t

o
 b

e
 t

re
a
te

d
 i
n

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
w

a
y,

 w
e
 

w
ill

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o

 m
a
k
e
 t

h
is

 h
a
p

p
e
n

 
in

 a
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 a

n
d

 s
a
fe

 w
a
y 

w
h

ic
h

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
d

is
a
d

va
n

ta
g

e
 o

r 
in

co
n

ve
n

ie
n

ce
 p

a
ti
e
n

ts
.

•
 

R
e
d

u
ce

 u
rg

e
n

t 
a
d

m
is

si
o

n
s 

fo
r 

fr
a
il 

e
ld

e
rl
y 

p
a
ti
e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 w
it
h

 l
o

n
g

 t
e
rm

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

b
y 

u
p

 t
o

 2
0

%
 A

cc
e
ss

 t
o

 u
rg

e
n

t 
a
d

vi
ce

 a
n

d
 c

a
re

 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

va
ila

b
le

 d
ig

it
a
lly

, 
o

n
 t

h
e
 t

e
le

p
h

o
n

e
 a

n
d

 
a
t 

u
rg

e
n

t 
ca

re
 c

e
n

tr
e
s.

•
 

W
e
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 i
m

m
e
d

ia
te

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
w

h
e
n

 y
o

u
 

n
e
e
d

 i
t 

w
it
h

 a
 f

u
ll 

ra
n

g
e
 o

f 
A

&
E
 f

a
ci

lit
ie

s 
a
n

d
  

co
m

m
u

n
it
y 

b
a
se

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

to
o

.

•
 

A
m

b
u

la
n

ce
s 

w
ill

 t
a
k
e
 y

o
u

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

o
in

t 
o

f 
a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 c
a
re

 –
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 i
n

cr
e
a
si

n
g

ly
 

m
e
a
n

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
o

p
ti
o

n
s 

–
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
ve

s 

to
 h

o
sp

it
a
l 
o

r 
th

e
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 
sp

e
ci

a
lis

t 
ce

n
tr

e
 i
n

 
Le

e
d

s.

•
 

G
iv

e
 p

a
ti
e
n

ts
 a

cc
e
ss

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 h
e
a
lt
h

 c
a
re

 
re

co
rd

.

H
a
ve

 w
e
 g

o
t 

it
 r

ig
h
t?

P
le

a
se

 g
iv

e
 u

s 
yo

u
r 

co
m

m
e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
is

 g
o

a
l.
  

Is
 i
t 

th
e
 

ri
g

h
t 

g
o

a
l 
a
n

d
 w

h
a
t 

e
ls

e
 c

o
u

ld
 w

e
 d

o
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

ve
 i
t?

V
is

it
 h

tt
p

:/
/l

e
e

d
st

h
-s

tr
a

te
g

y.
cl

e
v

e
rt

o
g

e
th

e
r.

co
m

Page 27



1
5G
o

a
l 

F
iv

e
: 

F
in

a
n

ce
  

Fi
n

a
n

ci
a
l 
su

st
a
in

a
b

ili
ty

.

W
h
a
t 

d
o
e
s 

th
is

 m
e
a
n
?

E
a
ch

 d
a
y,

 3
6

5
 d

a
ys

 a
 y

e
a
r 

w
e
 s

p
e
n

d
 n

e
a
rl
y 

£
3

m
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

se
rv

ic
e
s.

 S
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
xt

 f
o

r 
su

st
a
in

a
b

ili
ty

 i
s 

to
 f

o
cu

s 
o

n
 w

h
a
t 

w
e
 h

a
ve

 a
n

d
 h

a
vi

n
g

 
co

n
fi
d

e
n

ce
 t

h
a
t 

it
 i
s 

p
u

t 
to

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 u
se

.

Li
k
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
st

 o
f 

th
e
 N

H
S
 w

e
 f

a
ce

 m
a
jo

r 
fi
n

a
n

ci
a
l 

co
n

st
ra

in
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 f

o
re

se
e
a
b

le
 f

u
tu

re
. 

 W
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e
 

a
b

le
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
n

u
a
l 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 s
a
vi

n
g

s 
o

f 
b

e
tw

e
e
n

 
fo

u
r 

a
n

d
 s

ix
 p

e
r 

ce
n

t 
p

e
r 

ye
a
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 n

e
xt

 t
h

re
e
 y

e
a
rs

 
a
n

d
 e

xp
e
ct

a
ti
o

n
 w

h
ile

 d
e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

h
e
a
lt
h

 c
a
re

 i
s 

in
cr

e
a
si

n
g

. 
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 l
im

it
s 

to
 t

h
e
 l
e
ve

l 
o

f 
sa

vi
n

g
s 

w
e
 c

a
n

 m
a
k
e
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 s

a
la

m
i 
sl

ic
in

g
 a

n
n

u
a
l 
b

u
d

g
e
ts

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
co

m
p

ro
m

is
in

g
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 s

a
fe

 a
n

d
 h

ig
h

 
q

u
a
lit

y 
ca

re
 t

h
a
t 

o
u

r 
p

a
ti
e
n

ts
 e

xp
e
ct

 a
n

d
 d

e
se

rv
e
. 

 
W

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

in
k
 d

if
fe

re
n

tl
y,

 t
a
k
e
 a

 m
o

re
 l
o

n
g

 
te

rm
 a

p
p

ro
a
ch

 a
n

d
 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
n

e
w

 a
n

d
 i
n

n
o

va
ti
ve

 
w

a
ys

 o
f 

d
e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

d
if
fe

re
n

tl
y 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 b

e
 

su
st

a
in

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 m
o

re
 e

ff
e
ct

iv
e
. 

O
u

r 
a
m

b
it
io

n
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 r

e
a
lis

e
d

 u
n

le
ss

 w
e
 a

re
 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a
lly

 v
ia

b
le

. 
W

e
 c

a
n

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

e
xp

e
ct

 t
o

 b
e
 

a
llo

ca
te

d
 m

o
n

e
y 

e
a
r-

m
a
rk

e
d

 f
o

r 
o

th
e
r 

p
a
rt

s 
o

f 
th

e
 

N
H

S
 t

o
 s

u
b

si
d

is
e
 p

ra
ct

ic
e
s 

th
a
t 

co
n

ti
n

u
e
 i
n

 o
u

r 
h

o
sp

it
a
l 
b

u
t 

h
a
ve

 b
e
e
n

 t
ra

n
sf

o
rm

e
d

 i
n

 o
th

e
r 

Tr
u

st
s.

 
T
h

e
 e

n
ti
re

 h
e
a
lt
h

 s
ys

te
m

 i
n

 L
e
e
d

s 
w

ill
 n

o
t 

su
cc

e
e
d

 
u

n
le

ss
 w

e
 b

e
co

m
e
 a

 t
ru

ly
 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 h

e
a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 s

o
ci

a
l 

ca
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

m
e
a
n

s 
fu

n
d

a
m

e
n

ta
l 
ch

a
n

g
e
s 

n
e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e
 m

a
d

e
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
tr

a
d

it
io

n
a
l 
o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
a
l 

b
o

u
n

d
a
ri
e
s 

g
e
tt

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

a
y 

o
f 

b
e
tt

e
r 

ca
re

. 

Le
e
d

s 
Te

a
ch

in
g

 H
o

sp
it
a
ls

 i
s 

n
o

t 
cu

rr
e
n

tl
y 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a
lly

 
su

st
a
in

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 w
e
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 a
ch

ie
ve

 t
h

is
 b

y:
 

e
n

su
ri
n

g
 w

e
 a

re
 p

a
id

 c
o

rr
e
ct

ly
 f

o
r 

th
e
 w

o
rk

 w
e
 d

o
; 

tr
e
a
ti
n

g
 p

a
ti
e
n

ts
 d

if
fe

re
n

tl
y 

w
h

o
 d

o
 n

o
t 

n
e
ce

ss
a
ri
ly

 
n

e
e
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
e
 t

o
 a

 h
o

sp
it
a
l 
a
n

d
 b

y 
b

e
in

g
 a

m
o

n
g

st
 

th
e
 b

e
st

 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

K
 f

o
r 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

, 
le

n
g

th
 o

f 
st

a
y,

 
p

u
rc

h
a
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 u

se
 o

f 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 T

e
ch

n
o

lo
g

y,
 s

o
 

e
ve

ry
 t

a
xp

a
ye

r 
p

o
u

n
d

 c
o

u
n

ts
. 

W
e
 a

re
 c

le
a
r 

th
a
t 

u
n

le
ss

 w
e
 i
n

ve
st

 i
m

m
e
d

ia
te

ly
 i
n

 
m

o
re

 n
u

rs
in

g
 s

ta
ff

, 
im

p
ro

ve
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s,

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 
re

se
a
rc

h
e
rs

, 
m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 a
n

d
 i
n

fr
a
st

ru
ct

u
re

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
ri
n

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e
 s

te
p

 c
h

a
n

g
e
 w

e
 n

e
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 q

u
a
lit

y 
o

f 
p

a
ti
e
n

t 
ca

re
 w

e
 o

ff
e
r.

W
e
 b

e
lie

ve
 t

h
a
t 

in
ve

st
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 a

llo
w

 u
s 

to
 w

o
rk

 
m

o
re

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y.

 F
o

r 
e
xa

m
p

le
, 

a
n

 i
n

ve
st

m
e
n

t 
in

 
st

a
ff

in
g

 l
e
ve

ls
 w

ill
 s

e
e
 m

o
re

 s
ta

ff
 o

n
 o

u
r 

w
a
rd

s 
e
n

a
b

lin
g

 n
u

rs
e
s 

to
 s

p
e
n

d
 m

o
re

 t
im

e
 w

it
h

 p
a
ti
e
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 r

u
n

n
in

g
 w

a
rd

 m
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

tl
y.

  
T
h

is
 w

ill
 l
e
a
d

 t
o

 
o

u
r 

le
n

g
th

 o
f 

st
a
y 

a
n

d
 i
n

fe
ct

io
n

 r
a
te

s 
re

d
u

ci
n

g
 a

n
d

 
w

ill
 r

e
le

a
se

 u
s 

fr
o

m
 o

u
r 

re
lia

n
ce

 o
n

 e
xp

e
n

si
ve

 a
g

e
n

cy
 

st
a
ff

. 
 T

h
is

 g
re

a
te

r 
p

ro
d

u
ct

iv
it
y 

a
n

d
 a

 f
o

cu
s 

o
n

 b
e
tt

e
r 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 c
a
re

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

o
st

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
e
tt

in
g

 c
o

u
ld

 
re

d
u

ce
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

w
a
rd

s 
a
n

d
 e

ve
n

 s
it
e
s 

w
e
 n

e
e
d

 
to

 d
e
liv

e
r 

ca
re

 f
ro

m
 a

n
d

 r
e
d

u
ce

 o
u

r 
o

ve
rh

e
a
d

s 
a
n

d
 

co
st

s 
in

 t
h

e
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

te
rm

. 

Fo
u

n
d

a
ti
o

n
 T

ru
st

 s
ta

tu
s 

w
ill

 g
iv

e
 u

s 
g

re
a
te

r 
fi
n

a
n

ci
a
l 

fr
e
e
d

o
m

s 
a
n

d
 e

n
a
b

le
 u

s 
to

 b
u

ild
 a

 s
u

rp
lu

s 
fo

r 
in

ve
st

m
e
n

t 
in

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s.

  
  

To
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

h
is

 v
is

io
n

 w
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 i
n

ve
st

 i
n

:

•
 

N
u

rs
in

g

•
 

S
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

•
 

In
te

g
ra

ti
n

g
 o

u
r 

se
rv

ic
e
s.

Page 28



1
6

H
o
w

 w
ill

 w
e
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

h
is

?

•
 

D
e
ve

lo
p

 a
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a
r 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a
l 
p

la
n

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
u

s 
a
ch

ie
vi

n
g

 f
in

a
n

ci
a
l 
su

st
a
in

a
b

ili
ty

 b
y 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

.

•
 

W
o

rk
 s

m
a
rt

e
r 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 s
a
vi

n
g

s 
o

f 
1

8
-2

0
 p

e
r 

ce
n

t 
o

ve
r 

th
re

e
 

ye
a
rs

.

•
 

W
o

rk
 w

it
h

 c
lin

ic
a
l 
le

a
d

s 
to

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 h
o

w
 t

h
in

g
s 

ca
n

 c
h

a
n

g
e
 a

n
d

 s
e
t 

o
u

t 
cl

e
a
r 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

 
se

rv
ic

e
 q

u
a
lit

y 
a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
. 

W
h

e
n

 n
e
ce

ss
a
ry

 
in

ve
st

 b
u

t 
w

it
h

 a
 c

le
a
r 

e
xp

e
ct

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 r

e
tu

rn
. 

•
 

Id
e
n

ti
fy

 n
e
w

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s 
a
ro

u
n

d
 r

e
se

a
rc

h
 

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s.

•
 

E
n

h
a
n

ce
 t

h
e
 T

ru
st

’s
 m

a
rk

e
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

sk
ill

s 
to

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

in
 a

re
a
s 

w
h

e
re

 w
e
 

ca
n

 g
e
n

e
ra

te
 m

o
re

 r
e
ve

n
u

e
.

•
 

A
ch

ie
ve

 F
o

u
n

d
a
ti
o

n
 T

ru
st

 s
ta

tu
s 

in
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a
r’
s 

ti
m

e
 e

n
a
b

lin
g

 u
s 

to
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 a
 s

u
rp

lu
s 

to
 i
n

ve
st

 
in

 o
u

r 
fu

tu
re

.

H
a
ve

 w
e
 g

o
t 

it
 r

ig
h
t?

P
le

a
se

 g
iv

e
 u

s 
yo

u
r 

co
m

m
e
n

ts
 o

n
 t

h
is

 g
o

a
l.
  

Is
 i
t 

th
e
 

ri
g

h
t 

g
o

a
l 
a
n

d
 w

h
a
t 

e
ls

e
 c

o
u

ld
 w

e
 d

o
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

ve
 i
t?

V
is

it
 h

tt
p

:/
/l

e
e

d
st

h
-s

tr
a

te
g

y.
cl

e
v

e
rt

o
g

e
th

e
r.

co
m

Page 29



1
7T
h

e
 L

e
e

d
s 

W
a

y
 

To
 b

e
 t

h
e
 b

e
st

 i
n

 s
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 
a
n

d
 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 c

a
re

.

W
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

h
a
ra

ct
e
ri
se

d
 b

y 
th

e
 p

u
rs

u
it
 o

f 
e
xc

e
lle

n
ce

 
in

 h
e
a
lt
h
ca

re
, 
d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
st

 q
u
a
lit

y 
a
n
d

 
sa

fe
st

 c
a
re

 t
o
 o

u
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 d

e
ve

lo
p
 o

u
r 

lo
ca

l 
h
o
sp

it
a
l s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

in
 a

 w
a
y 

w
h
ic

h
 in

te
g
ra

te
s 

th
e
m

 w
it
h
 

co
m

m
u
n
it
y 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

a
n
d
 s

o
ci

a
l c

a
re

. 
T
h
is

 w
ill

 e
n
a
b
le

 
m

a
n
y 

o
f 

o
u
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 t

re
a
te

d
 m

o
re

 f
re

q
u
e
n
tl
y 

a
t 

h
o
m

e
 o

r 
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 h

a
vi

n
g
 t

o
 c

o
m

e
 

to
 h

o
sp

it
a
l. 

T
h
is

 is
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

fo
r 

fr
a
il 

e
ld

e
rl
y 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
o
se

 w
it
h
 lo

n
g
 t

e
rm

 c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s.

 T
h
is

 
w

ill
 e

n
a
b
le

 u
s 

to
 d

e
ve

lo
p
 o

u
r 

sp
e
ci

a
lis

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n
d

 
e
n
su

re
 w

e
 s

e
cu

re
 a

n
d
 d

e
ve

lo
p
 o

u
r 

fu
tu

re
 a

s 
a
 le

a
d
in

g
 

sp
e
ci

a
lis

t 
ce

n
tr

e
 in

 t
h
e
 U

K
.

W
e
 w

ill
 d

o
 t

h
is

 b
y 

d
e
ve

lo
p
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

va
lu

e
s,

 c
u
lt
u
re

 
a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
a
ss

io
n
 in

 o
u
r 

le
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 b
e
h
a
vi

o
u
rs

 a
n
d

 
a
lig

n
in

g
 t

h
e
m

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 m

o
st

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 r
e
so

u
rc

e
s 

to
 

cr
e
a
te

 w
o
rl
d
 c

la
ss

 d
e
liv

e
ry

.

W
e
 w

a
n
t 

to
 e

m
p
o
w

e
r 

a
n
d
 in

ve
st

 in
 o

u
r 

st
a
ff

 a
n
d

 
a
llo

w
 t

h
e
m

 t
h
e
 a

u
to

n
o
m

y 
a
n
d
 f

re
e
d
o
m

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

sa
fe

, 
e
ff

e
ct

iv
e
 a

n
d
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l h

e
a
lt
h
ca

re
 f

o
r 

e
ve

ry
 

p
a
ti
e
n
t,

 e
ve

ry
 t

im
e
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

le
a
d
in

g
 

e
d
g
e
 in

n
o
va

ti
o
n
, 
a
ch

ie
ve

 a
ca

d
e
m

ic
 a

n
d
 e

d
u
ca

ti
o
n
a
l 

e
xc

e
lle

n
ce

 a
n
d
 e

xp
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s 

o
f 

h
e
a
lt
h
ca

re
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 in

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s.

W
e
 a

re
 a

 b
ill

io
n
 p

o
u
n
d
 h

o
sp

it
a
l a

n
d
 f

in
a
n
ci

a
l 

su
st

a
in

a
b
ili

ty
 m

u
st

 b
e
 o

n
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

g
o
a
ls

. 
W

e
 m

u
st

 
re

-o
rg

a
n
is

e
 w

h
a
t 

w
e
 s

p
e
n
d
, 
to

 e
n
su

re
 w

e
 h

a
ve

 t
h
e
 

h
ig

h
e
st

 q
u
a
lit

y 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n
d
 d

o
 s

o
 in

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h

 
o
th

e
r 

lo
ca

l N
H

S
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s.

 

To
 a

ch
ie

ve
 o

u
r 

vi
si

o
n
 w

e
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

fi
ve

 g
o
a
ls

. 
T
h
e
se

 
a
re

 o
u
tl
in

e
d
 in

 t
h
e
 d

ia
g
ra

m
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

e
xt

 p
a
g
e
 a

lo
n
g

 
w

it
h
 o

u
r 

te
n
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

a
n
d
 o

u
r 

va
lu

e
s,

 

w
h
ic

h
 h

a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 d

e
ve

lo
p
e
d
 b

y 
st

a
ff

 f
ro

m
 a

cr
o
ss

 t
h
e
 

Tr
u
st

. 
Fu

rt
h
e
r 

d
e
ta

ils
 a

b
o
u
t 

e
a
ch

 g
o
a
l a

re
 in

cl
u
d
e
d
 in

 
th

e
se

 p
a
g
e
s.

W
e
 b

e
lie

ve
 t

h
a
t 

in
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
se

 g
o
a
ls

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 c

re
a
te

 
a
 p

la
tf

o
rm

 t
o
 b

u
ild

 a
 s

tr
o
n
g
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 o
f 

sp
e
ci

a
lis

t 
w

o
rk

 
a
t 

a
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l a

n
d
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l l

e
ve

l a
n
d
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 s

e
a
m

le
ss

 
in

te
g
ra

te
d
 c

a
re

 t
o
 lo

ca
l p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 b

e
yo

n
d
. 
 

T
h

a
n

k
 y

o
u

 f
o

r 
re

a
d

in
g

 t
h

is
 d

o
cu

m
e
n

t.

Page 30



1
8

G
iv

e
 u

s 
y

o
u

r 
fe

e
d

b
a

ck
 

H
a
ve

 w
e
 g

o
t 

it
 r

ig
h

t?

W
e
 h

a
ve

 p
ilo

te
d

 a
 n

e
w

 w
e
b

-b
a
se

d
 a

p
p

ro
a
ch

 
to

 c
o

lle
ct

in
g

 y
o

u
r 

o
p

in
io

n
. 

W
e
 c

a
ll 

th
is

 s
ys

te
m

 
W

a
yF

in
d

e
r.
 I
t 

is
 e

a
sy

 t
o

 u
se

 a
n

d
 a

llo
w

s 
yo

u
 t

o
 

a
d

d
 c

o
m

m
e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 v
o

te
 o

n
 i
d

e
a
s 

th
a
t 

a
re

 a
lr
e
a
d

y 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 b

y 
o

th
e
rs

. 
T
h

is
 c

ro
w

d
 s

o
u

rc
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
a
ch

 
a
llo

w
s 

yo
u

 t
o

 h
a
ve

 y
o

u
r 

sa
y 

w
it
h

o
u

t 
p

re
ju

d
ic

e
. 

  
  

  
T
h

e
 p

o
w

e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 i
d

e
a
 i
s 

m
o

re
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
th

a
n

 w
h

o
 

is
 v

o
ic

in
g

 t
h

e
 o

p
in

io
n

. 
W

a
yF

in
d

e
r 

h
a
s 

su
cc

e
ss

fu
lly

 
d

e
fi
n

e
d

 w
h

a
t 

o
u

r 
st

a
ff

 b
e
lie

ve
s 

o
u

r 
g

o
a
ls

 a
n

d
  

  
  

 
a
lu

e
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e
 a

n
d

 n
o

w
 w

e
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 y

o
u

 t
o

 a
d

d
 

yo
u

r 
o

p
in

io
n

s.
  

 

P
le

a
se

 v
is

it
: 

h
tt

p
:/

/l
e
e
d

st
h

-s
tr

a
te

g
y.

cl
e
ve

rt
o

g
e
th

e
r.
co

m

Y
o

u
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d

 y
o

u
r 

lo
g

in
 a

n
d

 p
a
ss

w
o

rd
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 

b
e
 s

u
p

p
lie

d
 t

o
 y

o
u

 b
y 

e
m

a
il 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

e
n

t 
to

 
yo

u
 f

ro
m

 o
u

r 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 p
a
rt

n
e
r 

@
 C

le
ve

rt
o

g
e
th

e
r.

co
m

. 
If
 y

o
u

 d
o

 n
o

t 
h

a
ve

 a
 l
o

g
in

 p
le

a
se

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 R

o
ss

.
la

n
g

fo
rd

@
le

e
d

st
h

.n
h

s.
u

k
 w

h
o

 w
ill

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
 f

o
r 

yo
u

 t
o

 
jo

in
 t

h
e
 d

e
b

a
te

 o
n

lin
e
.

Y
o

u
 h

a
ve

 u
n

ti
l 
1

4
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
e
n

t 
o

n
  

  
  

 
o

u
r 

p
la

n
. 
  

Page 31



O
u

r 
V

is
io

n
, 

G
o

a
ls

 a
n

d
 V

a
lu

e
s

O
u
r 

vi
si

o
n

T
h
e
 l
e
a
d
e
r 

in
 s

p
e
ci

a
lis

t 
a
n
d
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 c

a
re

O
u
r 

g
o
a
ls

1
. 

T
h

e
 b

e
st

 f
o

r 
p

a
ti

e
n

t 
sa

fe
ty

, 
q

u
a

li
ty

 a
n

d
 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce

2
. 

T
h

e
 b

e
st

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 

w
o

rk
3

. 
A

 c
e

n
tr

e
 f

o
r 

e
x
ce

ll
e

n
ce

 f
o

r 
re

se
a

rc
h

, 
e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 
a

n
d

 i
n

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n

4
. 

S
e

a
m

le
ss

 
in

te
g

ra
te

d
 c

a
re

 
a

cr
o

ss
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

b
o

u
n

d
a

ri
e

s

5
. 

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
su

st
a

in
a

b
il

it
y

O
u
r 

o
b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

 

i.
e

 H
o

w
 w

e
 w

il
l 

a
ch

ie
v
e

 o
u

r 
g

o
a

ls

D
ri
ve

 q
u

a
lit

y 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

a
ti
e
n

ts
 t

o
 b

e
co

m
e
 

th
e
 s

a
fe

st
 h

e
a
lt
h

ca
re

 
o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

co
u

n
tr

y.
 

 In
vo

lv
e
 p

a
ti
e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 u

se
 t

h
e
ir
 

fe
e
d

b
a
ck

 o
n

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s 

th
e
y 

re
ce

iv
e
.

D
e
liv

e
r 

a
ll 

th
e
 

m
a
n

d
a
to

ry
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

s 
in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 N

H
S
 

C
o

n
st

it
u

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

re
g

u
la

to
ry

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 i
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
ca

re
, 

ca
p

a
ci

ty
 a

n
d

 
d

e
m

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t.

D
e
ve

lo
p

 a
 h

ig
h

ly
 

e
n

g
a
g

e
d

, 
h

ig
h

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e
 

a
n

d
 p

o
si

ti
ve

 p
a
ti
e
n

t 
ce

n
tr

e
d

 c
u

lt
u

re
 

d
e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 g

re
a
t 

ca
re

 f
o

r 
p

a
ti
e
n

ts
.

E
n

su
re

 t
h

e
 T

ru
st

 i
s 

a
 

le
a
d

in
g

 p
ro

vi
d

e
r 

o
f 

sp
e
ci

a
lis

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s.

 
 D

e
liv

e
r 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
e
rs

’ 
a
ct

iv
it
y 

a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

ve
d

 
p

a
ti
e
n

t 
p

a
th

w
a
ys

 b
y 

w
id

e
sp

re
a
d

 d
e
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
o

f 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
te

ch
n

iq
u

e
s,

 r
e
m

o
vi

n
g

 
w

a
st

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

cr
e
a
si

n
g

 
p

ro
d

u
ct

iv
it
y.

 
 B

e
 a

n
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 

re
se

a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
.

Im
p

ro
ve

 c
a
re

 a
n

d
 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
co

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 a

cr
o

ss
 

n
e
tw

o
rk

s 
a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

.

Im
p

ro
ve

 !
n

a
n

ci
a
l 

m
a
rg

in
s 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y 
ca

re
. 

 S
e
e
k
 o

u
t 

m
u

tu
a
l 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 d
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
g

ro
w

th
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 b
e
n

e
!

t 
th

e
 T

ru
st

, 
it
s 

p
a
ti
e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 L

e
e
d

s 
C

it
y 

R
e
g

io
n

.

T
h
e
 L

e
e
d
s 

W
a
y

P
a
ti
e
n
t-

ce
n
tr

e
d

Fa
ir

C
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
ve

A
cc

o
u
n
ta

b
le

E
m

p
o
w

e
re

d

Page 32



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Health and Well-being and Adult Social Care) 

Date: 21 March 2014 

Subject:  Aspiring NHS Foundation Trusts – Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust 
progress update  

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

 
1 Purpose of this report 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to present an update on the progress of Leeds Teaching 

Hospitals NHS Trust (LTHT) towards achieving Foundation Trust status. 

2 Background 
 
2.1 At its meeting on 31 July 2013, the Scrutiny Board heard from LTHT regarding its 

plans and general trajectory associated with achieving NHS Foundation Trust status.  
The Scrutiny Board also considered the role of NHS Trust Development Authority 
(TDA), which is responsible for providing leadership and support to the non-
Foundation Trust sector of NHS providers, providing around £30bn of NHS funded 
care each year. 
 

2.2 At that meeting, the Scrutiny Board considered the details presented and discussed a 
number of issues, including: 

 

• LTHT’s progress against a range of performance targets, including A&E waiting 
times and ‘Referral to treatment times’. 

• Achieving financial targets as part of the Foundation Trust requirements and the 
relationship between costs and service quality; 

• The relationship between clinical audit, research and service quality; 

• Complaints systems and handling at LCH and LTHT; 

• The use of hospital estate, backlog maintenance and the overall capital 
programme at LTHT; 

• Maintaining high quality care and patient safety.  
 

2.3 The Scrutiny Board agreed to maintain an overview of developments and formally 
consider progress at a future meeting.   
 

 Report author:  Steven Courtney 

Tel:  24 74707 

Agenda Item 8

Page 33



 

3 Main issues 
 
3.1 Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust (LTHT) has been invited to provide a written 

update on the Trust's general progress towards achieving Foundation Trust status, 
including progress against the action plan produced during the time of the Recovery 
Director being in post at the Trust.  The update for the Trust is attached at Appendix 
1. 

3.2 Given its role in relation to non-Foundation NHS Trusts, NHS Trust Development 
Authority (TDA) has also been invited to provide a brief update regarding LTHT’s 
progress.  This will be shared with members of the Scrutiny Board as soon as 
practicable.  

3.3 LTHT’s Chief Executive has been invited to attend the meeting and outline LTHT’s 
progress to date.  Representatives from the local Clinical Commissioning Groups 
have also been invited to attend the meeting.   

 
4 Recommendations 

4.1 Members of the Scrutiny Board are asked to consider the information presented and 
identify any specific matters that require further and/or more detailed scrutiny. 

 
5 Background papers1  

5.1 None used 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information. The list of background documents does not include 
published works.  

Page 34



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\9\9\AI00047996\$03cfzccn.docx 

Health and Well-being and Adult Social Care Scrutiny Board 
 

Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust 
 

Update of progress towards foundation trust status 
 

13 March 2014 
 
Introduction 
 
1. In April 2013, the Trust moved under the oversight of the NHS Trust Development 

Authority (TDA) and is accountable to it, as it prepares for authorisation as a Foundation 
Trust. 
 

2. In May 2013, the TDA identified sufficient concerns to merit rating the Trust as having 
‘material issues’ with an escalation score of ‘4’ (on a scale of 1 to 5 where 5 is the 
highest level of concern). The current rating continues to be ‘4’. 

 
3. The Trust and TDA agreed a recovery plan in June 2013. Progress against this has been 

monitored throughout the year. 
 

4. To achieve Foundation Trust status, the Trust will need to demonstrate that it has the 
leadership and governance to ensure continued delivery of high quality care within an 
organisation that has a strategy that is clinically and financially sustainable.  

 
5. An agreed date for the Trust’s formal application to become a Foundation Trust has not 

yet been agreed with the TDA. A key determinant will be the financial strategy.  
 
 
Recovery plan 
 
6. The key elements of the recovery plan are: 
 

§ A&E: delivery and maintenance of the 95% standard for patients seen within 4 hours 
§ referral to treatment (RTT): delivery of the 18 week standard for patients requiring 

admission for elective surgery 
§ actions resulting from the NHS England Risk Summit on Paediatric Heart Surgery 
§ a sustainable financial plan which is materially commissioner supported 
§ leadership capacity. 

 
7. The Trust committed to delivering the A&E standard from the beginning of June 2013. 

This was achieved and has been consistently maintained until February 2014 when a 
combination of factors (high demand, shortage of nurse staffing, Nora virus) 
compromised delivery for a period of several weeks.  Performance is now back in line 
with the standard. 
 

8. The Trust developed an action plan aiming to deliver the 18 week standard by January 
2014. Unfortunately this trajectory has not been achieved and a revised target date has 
been set for June 2014. The TDA has challenged and received assurance that this plan 
is robust.  The Trust Board has also received independent assurance from the NHS 
intensive support team that the plan is based on best practice process and guidance to 
ensure delivery is sustainable. 

 
 

Page 35



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\9\9\AI00047996\$03cfzccn.docx 

9. The NHS England Risk Summit on Paediatric Heart Surgery was triggered by concerns 
raised over mortality data. The TDA was assigned specific responsibility for oversight on 
two elements of the resulting action plan: review and revision of the Trust’s approach to 
complaints; and Information Governance. The Trust Board approved a new Complaints 
Policy in November and has demonstrated to the TDA that the Information Governance 
structures and processes have been reviewed and strengthened.  
  

10. The Trust was required to submit a robust financial plan that provided sufficient levels of 
efficiency and surplus in accordance with TDA guidance. The plan submitted in April 
2013 failed to do so. Subsequent assessment of the Trust’s financial position 
demonstrated that it has a significant financial challenge. The Trust is working with the 
TDA on a turnaround plan that will deliver financial viability over a period of two to three 
years.  The scale of the challenge is now better understood and mechanisms are being 
put in place to meet the challenge. 

 
11. A year ago, the Trust had a number of vacancies at Executive level and had 

implemented internal reorganisation of management structures to strengthen clinical 
leadership. The TDA identified leadership capacity as a significant risk. Immediate action 
was taken to appoint an interim Chief Executive and interim Director of Recovery. 
Substantive appointments have followed with the recruitment of Julian Hartley as Chief 
Executive, Tony Whitfield as Finance Director and Simon Neville as Director of Strategy 
and Planning (to start in May 2014).  Tony and Simon have been recruited from one of 
the country’s highest performing foundation trusts. Further senior management 
appointments have been made to strengthen internal capability and capacity. 

 
Progress to Foundation Trust Status 

 
12. On the 17th March, the Care Quality Commission (CQC) will conduct an inspection of 

the Trust in accordance with the new approach set out by the Chief Inspector of 
Hospitals. This is a significant milestone in the Trust’s preparation, the outcome being an 
objective assessment to the public and stakeholders of the quality of care delivered. For 
the Trust to progress with an FT application, it will need a rating of ‘Outstanding’ or 
‘Good’. 
 

13. The Trust will submit a Board approved two year plan to the TDA on the 5th April, 
followed by a five year plan on the 20 June. These documents will provide assurance on 
the Trust Board’s strategic thinking and preparation for Foundation Trust status. 

 
14. The Trust will continue to develop its plans and embed the necessary strengthening of 

governance arrangements under the oversight and support of the TDA. 
 

15. The expected date for application to become a Foundation Trust has not yet been 
agreed, a key determinant being the agreement of a robust financial strategy.  

 
Conclusions 

 
16. The Trust is in a period of change following renewal of executive and senior leadership. 

Good progress has been achieved in addressing the concerns that triggered the TDA’s 
rating of ‘material issues’. However, this rating still applies due to on-going issues 
particularly related to delivery of the RTT standard and the financial strategy. 

 
17. The Trust is progressing towards Foundation Trust status, with the support of the TDA. 

However, the timescales are still subject to further agreement. 
 

Page 36



 
 
 
 

 

13 March 2014 
 

CHANGES TO THE SEACROFT HOSPITAL SITE 

 
 

We will be concluding the sale of the unused part of the Seacroft Hospital site by 31 March 
2014.  The land will be sold to the Homes and Communities Agency (HCA). They will not 
be starting any work on the site until the appropriate permissions have been granted from 
Leeds City Council. 
 
We are working closely with the HCA to make sure any work they carry out on the site is 
done so in an appropriate way and does not affect the access to out-patient services for 
staff and patients.  
 

Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Minutes - 28 February 2014
	7 Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust - draft 5-year Strategy
	5 Year Strategy Plan LQ_3

	8 Aspiring NHS Foundation Trusts - Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust progress update
	140307FTpaper_1
	14.02.24 - Changes to Seacroft Hospital Site


